
Madhur Indstries Ltd.
(A Gort. recognised Export House)

Date:013/10/2018

To,
Gen. Manager [DCS)
BSE Lirnited
P I Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,
Mumbai-400001

SU IIIECT: ANNUAL REPORT FOi{'l'l i U YEAIL2017-18

Dear Sir,

with regard to captioned subject, and pursuant to Regulatio11 34[ 1l ofsecurities Exchange Board of

India (l,isting obligations and Disclosures requirementsl lir,gul.riions,2015, we hereby enclose

herewitll Annual l{epor.t for the F.Y 2Ol7 -78.I{inclly talie l note tlr;rl the Annual General Meeting of

the compitny was lrelcl or r IiJlr' September, 20 i I

You are requeste(l to tal(e the same on your recot'cl.

Thankirrg Yuu.

Yours Siricerely,

For, MADIIUR IND tJS.I.II,It]S LIMITED

Trnliq \'fu1^,
MR. SilALlN l','' iui(ll

DIRECTOR
(DIN:00.1945?1)

't\iladhur Complex", 3rd Floor, Sladium Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380 009. (lndia). Phone: +91-79 - 65120323, 30023839
CIN: L51909GJ 1973PLC002252 . E-mail: inlo@madhurinduslrieslimited.com . Visit us at: www.madhurindustieslimited.com

Phone: +91-22-27665142,27655591 . Fax: +91-22"27655502 . E-mail: madurindl23@gmail.com





} BOARDOFDIRECTORS:
NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN

MR. VINIT PARIKH 00494527

MR. SHALIN PARIKH 00494506

MR. NARENDRA CHAVDA 02377055
MRS. BHAVNA MEHTA 07002645 .

> COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Independent Director,Member

Independent Director, Chairperson

} AUDITORS:

STATUTORY AUDITOR: M/S. RAM N AGARWAL & CO.

CHARTERED ACC0UNTANTS (FRN.: 1 114456\41

4Bl, NEW CLOTH MARKET, AHMEDABAD- 3BOOO2 GJ IN

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: M/S. A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES.

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY

D-413, SHIROMANI COMPLEX, OPP. OCEAN PAK,

NEHRUNAGAR, AHMEDABAD- 380015 GJ IN



} REGISTRAR&SHARETRANSFERAGENT:

M/S. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD
sTH FLOOR, 506 TO 5OB

AMARNATH BUSINESS CENTRE - I (ABC - I],
BESIDE GALA BUSINESS CENTRE,

NR. ST. XAVIER'S COLLEGE CORNER

OFF C G ROAD, NAVARANGPURA,

AHMEDABAD -380OO9,GUJARAT

} STOCK EXCHANGES WHERE THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY ARE LISTED:

1. BSE LIMITED

25TH FLOOR, P. J. TOWERS,
DALAL STREET, FORT,MUMBAI _ 40OOO1



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

REMINDER TO SHAREHOLDERS TO UPDATE THEIR KTC

To,
Dear Shareholders.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India vide Circulal ilo. SEBI/ll0/MIRSD /DOP7/CIR/P /2078/73
dated April 20,20L8 has mandated submission of Email kl, Permanent Account Number (PAN) and

bank account details ofall securities holders holding secLrrities irI I)hysical form. Further, SEBI has

given a notification on fune 8th, 2018 stating that physicai transfer of shares will be allowed until
December 4th, 2OlB vide Circular No. SEBI/LAD/NRO /CN /2078/24. Hence, kindly send your shares

for transfer before December 4th, 2018 or demat your shales with your Depository Participant at any

time after updatlng your KYC infornration with us.

Kindly submit the following details and docurnents to tlr.r either Corlpany or to Registrar & Share

Transfer Agent on below nrentioned address wirhin 21 days of receipt of this communication. As per our
records, your folio needs to be upriated with rhe PAN, Co;..,rlete Barii: details so that the investments
held by you are in conrpliattce with the aforelttot.ttioned cil'cL,irtr.

l/We hereby, declrle that tile particulars given below are .orrect artd complete. I/We, further request
you to update rny/out' cut rent signatLrle(sl irr your records ilnd undertll(e to inform the Company ofany
subsequent change(s) in thc above p:ll'ticulal's.

Registered Folio -Nu:
Mobile No. _
Email ld
Name of thc first/sole shareliolder
Address:
IFSC Code

Banl< Nanrc ui I;rst l'lolder
Branch
Banl( Account Nunlber
Aaa""rt l\,*, , k,r,lug E Cu..urlt Frrnc.".,;iE0,t-'*
MICR No.

SignatuIe:

Note:
L. Please fill in the irrlbrmation irr CAPI'l';\L LETTERS r,r,tl ENCLISIIONLY.

2. Kindly cnclose:-
a. Copy ul S clf lticsted Pal) (.a|ds of rrll the sharciro,.ler[s]
b, Copy ofaddress proofof l;irst Holder (Preferabl,v Aadhar Crild)
c. Copy ofcatrcclled cheque ofFirst tlolder

ADDRESS OF RTA: LlNl( INTIME INDIA PVT. LTD,
5Til I:l.oOR, 50(r1O 508ANIARNATH IJU :NDSS Clr.l'il(E - I (ABC - I),

BDSIDE GALA BUSINESS CENTRE, NR. 51" XAVIER'S (]OLLEGE CORNER OFF C. G.

itU,"D, N,\VARANC PtJ l1A,AIIN{EDABAD,(.1 1,\ltA'f,3ll L; ')09'

ADDRESS OF COMPAN-Y: MADHUR INDUST,RIES LIMITED
NlADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CR,,SS IIOALr, i"l'\VRANGPURA

,\IINIDDABAD - 380009 CJ IN



NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT FORTY-FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD AT MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM

CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 38OOO9 ON 28TH SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT

9:30 A.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l, To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year

ended March 31,201,8, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the

Board of Directors ['the Board'J and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of MR. SHALIN PARIKH [DIN:00494506), who retires

by rotation, in terms ofsection 152 [6] ofthe Companies Act, 2013, and being eligible,

offers himself for re-appointment.

3. APPOINTMENT OF M/S. RAHUT IGKANI & ASSOCIATES (FIRM REG. NO:

130198W). AS A STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO FILL UP THE

CASUAL VACANCY:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(BXD and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2073 read with Companies (Audit
and AuditorsJ Rules, 2014, M/S. RAHUL MKANI & ASSOCIATES (FIRM REG. NO:
130198W), Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as a statutory
Auditor of the company for the for the term of 5 consecutive years i.e. till the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2022-2023 to fill the
casual vacancy caused by resignation of M/S. RAM N AGARWAL & CO., existing
auditor ofthe Company on 4th September,2018."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to this Resolution MR. VINIT PARIKH,
(DIN: 00494521J Director of the Company be and is hereby Authorized to settle any
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above
Resolution and to do all acts, deeds, things as may be necessary in its absolute

"*_.*:*,si1,__.l;r,. .,,,:,tr,.1i15,',.'-,:q&ri,*
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and to finalize any documents and
Writings related thereto."

PLACE: AHMEDABAD BYTHE ORDEROFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
DATE: O4/O9/2OlA FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)

Annual Report 20t 7-t8
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NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint a

proxy to attend and vote instead of himself / herself and such proxy need not be a

member of the company. lnstrument of proxy in order to be effective must be

received by the company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

Information pursuant to Regdation 36[3) of SEBI {Dsting Od)gation and Disdosure

Lequlrerc-e<\(<gru\l(L<u,?'QLt\rlt\\e,g<((s\Lce,c-\srs"\e-e-K\\%<5$ ( \q.

appointment is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

relevant Rules made there under, the Notice is being sent to all the members, whose

names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners, received from

NSDL / CDSL as on close of business hours on. 17rH AUGUST. 2018. The Notice is

being sent to Members in electronic form to the email addresses registered with

their Depository Participants (in case of electronic sharehotding] / the Company's

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (in case of physical shareholdingl.

For Members whose email IDs are not registered, physical copies of the Notice are

being sent by permitted mode. The Members of the Company who have registered

their email address are also entitled to receive such communication in physical

form, upon request.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Register of

Members and Share Transfer Books of the Cornpany will remain closed from, 22th

September, 2018 to 28th September,2OlS (both days inclusive) in connection

with AGM.

As a measure of economy, Annual Report will not be distributed at the Meeting. So,

members are requested to bring their copy of.Annual Report with them to the

Annual General Meeting.

Annual Report z0l7-la
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7.

B.

The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic

mode to Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the

Depository Participant[sJ, unless the Members have registered their request for the

hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and

Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their

email address with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have

received the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode

are requested to print the Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM.

ln compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration] Amendment

Rules, 2016 and Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Agreement and Disclosure

Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Company is providing E-Voting facility to all

the members whose names appear in the Register of Members / beneficial owners

as on the Cut-Off Date i.e. 21sr SEPTEMBER, 2018. who may cast their vote by

electronic mode on all resolutions in respect of business set forth in the notice

through e-voting services provided by CDSL, through their portal

http://www.evotingindia.com in this regard, members are notified that [i) the

company has completed the dispatch of Notice through permitted mode to all the

members of the company individually along with the explanatory statement and

(iiJ Voting through electronic means shall commence from 9:00 A.M. on 2SrH

SEPTEMBER.2018 and end at 5:00 P.M. on 27rs SEPTEMBER. 2018. Please note

that e-voting is optional. In case a member has voted through e-voting facility, he/

she is not allowed to vote in the Annual General Meeting.

Annual Report 2Ol7-lA
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10.

9. The Member who transfers his / her shares after the Cut-off date i.e. 21sr

SEPTEMBER. 2018, is not eligible to vote to the extent of transfer made by him/

her, on the Resolutions mentioned in the Notice.

Any person who acquires the Shares of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of

the General Meeting and holding the Shares on the Cut-off Date i.e. 21sr

SEPTEMBER. 2018, may request to the Company on registered mail ID of the

company i.e. info@madhurindustrieslinlited.com to obtain the User ID & Password.

The Results of E-voting along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be declared and

placed on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL

h ttps://www.evotingin d ia.co.in on or before 09.30 A.M. on 30rH SEPTEMBER.

2018 and communicated to the BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are

listed.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR E.VOTING:

SECTION A. E-VOTING PROCESS:

The votins period besins on 25th SEPTEMBER. 2018 FROM 09:00 A.M. T0 27rH

SEPTEMBER. 2018 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the Company,

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off

date (record dateJ of 21sr SEPTEMBER. 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The

e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be

entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Annual Report 2Ol7-18
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

(i")

Iu)

Click on Sha reh o ld ers.

Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: B Character DP ID followed by B Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

(viJ

[vii)

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

lfyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com

and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be

used.

(viiiJ Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholdersl

Members who have not updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

first tvvo letters of their name and the B digits of the sequence

number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than B digits enter the

applicable number of 0's before the number after the first two

characters ofthe name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. [fyour name is

Annual Report 2ol7-la
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Iix]

IxJ

Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter

RA00000001in the PAN field.

Dividend

Bank

Details

OR Date

of Birth
(DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth [in dd,/mm/yyyy

format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company

records in order to login.
o If both the details are not recorded with the depository or

company please enter the member id / folio number in the

Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction [v].

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach

'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their
login password in the new password fietd. Kindly note that this password is to be

also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on

which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any

other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

[xi] For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xiiJ Click on the EVSN i.e. "180828059" for the relevant Company Name i.e. "MADHUR

INDUSTRIES LIMITED" on which you choose to vote.

fxiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same

the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or N0 as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option N0 implies that you dissent

to the Resolution.

[xivJ Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution

details.

Annual Report 20l7-18
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

[xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK",

else to chahge your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modi$z your vote.

[xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modi$z

your vote.

[xviiJ

(xviiiJ

(xixJ

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option

on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID

and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as

prompted by the system.

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-lndividual shareholders [i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.J and

Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves

as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and

should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be

admin login and password. The Compliance User would be

account(sJ for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be

able to cast their vote.

A.scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney [POA) which they

have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in

the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Annual Report 2ol7-la
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. ln case you have any queries or issues

Frequently Asked Questions ["FAQs"J
www.evotingindia.com, under helP

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

regarding e-voting, you may refer the

and e-voting manual available at

section or write an email to

SECTION B . COMMENCEMENT OF E.VOTING PERIOD AND OTHER E-VOTING

INSTRUCTIONS:

I The E-Voting period commences on 2sth SEPTEMBER.2018 (09:00 A.M.) and

ends on 27rH SEPTEMBER. 2018 (5:00 P.M.). During this period shareholders

of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized

form, as on Cut-off date i.e. 21sr SEPTEMBER. 2018 may cast their vote

electronically. The e-Voting module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once

the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be

allowed to change it subsequently.

ii. The voting rights ofshareholders shall be in proportion to their shares ofthe Paid

Up Equity Share Capital of the Company.

iii. M/s A SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No.:

FCS 4713; CP No: 6560J fAddress: D- 413, Shiromani Complex, Opp.Ocean Park,

S.M. Road, Satetlite, Ahmedabad - 380 015, Guiarat, India) has been appointed as

the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-Voting process.

iv. The Scrutinizer shall, on conclusion of the e-voting period, unblock the votes in

the presence ofat least two (2] witnesses not in the employment ofthe Company

and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any and

submit forth with to the Chairman of the Company.

Annual Report 20t7-18
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v. The Results shall be declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed

on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL

https://www.evotingindia.co.in on or before 09.30 A.M. on 30rs SEPTEMBER.

2018 and communicated to the BSE Limited and where the shares of the

Company are listed.

vi. The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the Annual General

Meeting, subject to receipt ofsufficient votes.

vii. For Members holding shares in physical form, the password and default number

can be used only for e-Voting on the resolutions given in the notice.

viii. Institutional Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.J are

required to log on to https://www"evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as

Corporates, link their account which they wish to vote on and then cast their

vote. They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the

stamp and sign of the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. They should

also upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution / Power of Attorney [POAJ

which they have issued in favor of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the

system for the scrutinizer to verify the vote.

ix. You can also update your mobile number and E-mail ID in the user profile

details of the folio which may be used for sending communication(sl regarding

CDSL e-Voting system in future. The same may be used in case the Member

forgets the password and the same needs to be reset.

x. The Members are requested to pay attention to the matter that once he / she has

exercised his / her right then he / she shall not be allowed to change his / her

vote subsequently in any case.

Annual Report 20l7-18
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xi. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting, you may refer the

Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-Voting manual available at

www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Annual Repott 20 l7-18
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MADHUR INDUSRIES LIMITED

Information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 with regard to Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment as the forthcoming Annual General Meeting:

Name of the Director MR. SHALIN PARIKH

Director Identification
Number [DIN)

00494506

Designation DIRECTOR

Date of Appointment 01-04-2000

Date of Birth 13-11-1983

Brief Profile/ Nature of
Expertise

He is having experience of more than 15 years in the
issues related to administrative work and has degree of
Bachelor of Commerce.

Names of other companies
in which the
person also holds the
directorship

NA

Names of companies in
which the person also
holds the membership of
Committees of the Board

NA

Number of Equity Shares
held in the Company & %o

100924 (2.47o/o) equity shares

Relationship between
directors inter-se

Relative of one of the Directors of Company i.e. son of Mr.
Vinit Parikh.

Annual Report 2O17-18
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
AHMEDABAD

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting herewith their 45rH

business and operation of the Company together with the Audited
ofthe Company for the year ended on 3Lst March,20l.B.

1. PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDATONE):

Annual Report on the

Statements of Accounts

(Rs. In Lacs)

PARTICULARS 2017-ta 2016-17

Revenue from Operation 570.89 773.41

Other Income 28.57 5.72

Depreciation and Amortization Exp. (72.7e) (1s.24)

0ther Expenses Is73.36] (6ee.e4)

Exceptional Items

Profit or Loss before Tax 13.31 3.95

Current Tax [2.ss] (0.27)

Profit or Loss After Tax to.76 3.67

The Company has achieved turnover of Rs. 57089832/- during the financial yeat 20L7-

18. The turnover of the company has been reduced by 19.97o/o as compare to the

turnover achieved by the company in the proceeding financial year. However, the net

profit (after taxJ ofthe company has been increased by 193.!8o/o as compare to the net

profit (after tax) of the Company in proceeding financial year. The company will strive

to improve its performance in long term prospects based on actual pace of globat

economy.



'tli'i}'r':l

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

2. DIVIDEND:

With a view to enlarge the business operations of the Company, the Directors did not

recommend dividend during the year under review.

The company has not transferred any amount to the reserve during the financial year

under review.

3. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to the provisions Section 1,52 (6) of the Companies Act,2013, MR. SHALIN

PARIKH (DIN: 00494506J Director of the Company retire by rotation at the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment. There is no change in the composition of the Board of Director of the

Company during the financial year 2077 -18.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the

Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed

under sub-section 6 of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2073 and under Regulation

16(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India [Listing 0bligation and Disclosure

RequirementsJ Regulations, 2015.

4. MEETINGS:

During the year, Six Board Meetings and Four Audit Committee Meetings were duly

convened and held. The following are the dates on which the said Board Meetings held:

SR.

NO.
BOARD MEETING AUDIT COMMITTEE

1 t2.04.20t7 30.0s.20.1.7

2 30.05.2017 t4.09.2017
3 18.08.2017 74.72.2077

4 14.09.2077 74.02.2078
5 14.72.2077
6 14.02.2078
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The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013.

5. COMMITTEES:

The company has several committees which have been established as a part of best

corporate governance practices and are in compliance with the requirements of the

relevant provisions of applicable laws and statues.

The Board has constituted following Committees:

> Audit Committee
> Nomination and Remuneration Committee
)> Stakeholder'sRelationshipCommittee

The details with respect to the compositions, powers, roles, terms of reference etc. of
relevant committees are given in detail in the'Report on Corporate Governance' of the

company which forms part of this Annual Report.

6. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to sub-section 3 [a] of Section

Companies Act 2O73, read with Rule

Administrationl Rules, 2014 the extracts

forms part ofthis report as'Annexure: I'.

134 and sub-section [3J of Section 92 of the

12 of the Companies (Management and

of the Annual Return as at March 37, 20lB

7. STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/S. RAM N

AGARWAL & CO., Chartered Accountants, fMembership No; O42126), have been

appointed as Statutory Auditors ofthe company at the Annual General Meeting held on

September 27,2077 to hold the office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of
the Company for the financial year 2027-22.

In accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2077, enforced on 7th May,

2078 by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the appointment of Statutory Auditors is not
required to be ratified at every AGM.
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Auditors comments on your company's accounts for year ended March 31, 2018 are self

explanatory in nature and do not require any explanation as per provisions of Section

134 (3) (0 ofthe Companies Act,2013.

Notes to the accounts referred to in Auditor's report are self explanatory and therefore
do not call for any further comments.

There following qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by

Statutory Auditor in its report:

1. Ind AS - 19 on retirement benefits as provision for gratuity is not based on
actuarial valuation but on other rationale basis while provision for other benefits
such as leave encashment has not been made, The effect of the same can not be

quantified, to that extent profit for the year and balance of Profit & Loss
account is overstated.

The Board of Directors has undertaken to take the corrective steps on the above

remarks during the current financial year 2018-79.

8. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and

recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes

review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational

efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control

strengths in all areas.

9. COST RECORDS:

Pursuant to Section-148 [1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of Companies

(Cost Records and AuditJ Rules, 2014 , Company does not fall under the criteria for
maintaining cost record for the financial year 2077 -78.

lO.SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to Section 204 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, your company had appointed M/S'

A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES, Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad, as its
Secretarial Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the company for F.Y.2077-18.
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The Report of the Secretarial Auditor for the F.Y. 2077-78 is annexed to this report as

'Annexure: II' to the Directors' Report.

The Board of Directors of the Company has discussed the same at arm's length and

undertaken to take the corrective steps on Qualifications raised by Secretarial Auditor
in Secretarial Audit Report.

Secretarial Auditor Report (MR-3J is self explanatory and therefore do not call for any

further comments.

ll.NOMINATION AND REMUNEMTION POLICY:

The Board has on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration/

Compensation Committee framed a policy on directors' appointment and remuneration

of Directors including criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes,

independence of directors and remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel

and other employees. The policy is annexed to this report as'Annexure: III'.

12.BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance,

Board committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions ofthe Companies

Act,2013 and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and

Exchange Board of India ('SEBI) under Regulation 17,18,79,20,2L,22, 23' 24' 25,26'

27 and clauses tb) to tD of sub-regulation [2J of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of

Schedute V of SEBI IListing Obligation and Disclosure RequirementJ Regulation 2015.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ["NRC") reviewed the

performance of the individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the

contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like

preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution

and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key

aspects of his role.

ln a separate meeting of independent Directors, performance of non'independent

directors, performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was

a,*#;**'.,".;i;
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evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive
directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of
the independent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committees and

individual directors was also discussed.

13. DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has partially
repaid the unsecured Loan taken from director of the company in previous years which
is exempt as per Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2016. Hence, the disclosures required
as per Rule B (51 (v) & (vi) ofthe Companies (Accountsl Rules, 2014, read with Section

73to76 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your Company.

l4.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and it is
our continuous endeavor to achieve good governance, by way of a conscious and

conscientious effort whereby ensuring the truth, transparency, accountability and

responsibility in all our dealings with all our stakeholders.

A separate section on Corporate Governance Standards followed by your Company, as

stipulated under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 is enclosed as Annexure to this Report. The

Report on Corporate Governance also contains certain disclosures required under

Companies Act, 2013.

A Certificate from M/S. RAM N AGARWAL & CO.. Chartered Accountants, fMembership
No.: 042126) Ahmedabad, conforming compliance to the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Regulatio n 77 , 18, L9, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and,

clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation [2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E ofSchedule V

ofSEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, is annexed to
this Report.
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15.VIGIL MECHANISM:

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177 (9) & [10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and

Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure RequirementJ Regulations,

2015 a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has

been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the

Company at www.madhur.co under investors/others/Whistle blower Policy link.

16. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY:

(aJ Conservation of energy:

iD the steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy

N.A.

Iii] the steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy

N.A.

(ii0 the capital investment on energy conservation
equipment's

N.A.

(bJ Technology absorption:
(D the efforts made towards technology

absorption
N.A.

(iD the benefits derived like product improvement,

cost reduction, product development or import
substitution

N.A.

Iii0 in case of imported technology (imported

during the last three years reckoned from the

beginning ofthe financial yearl-

N.A.

(aJ the details of technology imported N.A.

[bJ the year of import; N.A.

[c] whether the technology been fully absorbed N.A.

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the reasons

thereof

N.A.

(iuJ the expenditure incurred on Research and

Development

N.A.

:, ,i#i*rr':" r"1."'--r'-]l],,
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The efforts are being made for energy conservation to new and innovative means'

Further, the Company did not have any imported technology during the financial year'

lT.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO:

As the Company has not carried out any activities relating to the export and import

during the financial year. There is no foreign exchange expenses and foreign income

during the financial year 2017 -1,8.

lS.PARTICULARS OF CONTMCTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RETATED PARTIES:

All related party transactions those were entered during the financial year were in

ordinary course ofthe business ofthe company and were on arm's length basis. Al[ such

Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval.

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with

related parties referred to the sub-section [1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,

2013, are disclosed in Form No. A0C-2 'Annexure: IV' the same forms part of this

report, pursuant to Section 134 [3) [h] ofthe Act read with rule 8(2) ofthe Companies

(AccountsJ Rules, 2014.

Ig.PARTICUIARS OF IOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

In terms of provisions of Section f3a(3)(gl, the company has not granted any Loans,

guarantee, or made Investment during the year 2077-78. However, the Disclosure as

per Section fa4[3)(g] containing the Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or lnvestments

under Section 186, is annexed hereto as "Annexure V" and forms part of this Report.

2O.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION:

A. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's

remuneration and other details in terms of sub-section L2 of Section -L97, of the

Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part ofthis report

as "Annexure VI".
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B. The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section

197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (Zl of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not
provided as no employees is paid remuneration of Rs. 8.5 Lac Per Month and Rs. L.2

Cr. Per Annum.

21.HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

Your Company treats its "human resources" as one of its most significant assets. The
Company continues its focus on retention through employee engagement initiatives and

provides a holistic environment where employees get opportunities to realize their
potential. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently
underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job

rotation and job enlargement. The Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to
provide a healthy and safe work environment to all employees.

2z.CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The company does not fall under the purview of the section 135 of the Companies Act,

2013 which requires formulating a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and

adopting any activities as specified in Schedule VII.

23. SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION.

PROHTBTTTON ANp REpRESSAL) ACT. 2013:

1. Disclosure under Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Pursuant to Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 every company having 10 or more employees

engaged in the company during the financial year is required to set up an lnternal
Complaints Committee to Iook into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work
place received from any women employee.

There is one woman employee working in the Organization. The motive of the company

is to provide the protection against the Sexual Harassment of woman employee at the
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work place. However, the company is not required to setup the Internal complaints

committee in accordance with the section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and RedressalJ Act, 2013. During the year no

complaints were received by the Internal Complaints committee for sexuaI harassment

from any of the women employees of the company.

24.CHANGE IN NATURE OF THE BUSINESS:

There has been no change in the nature of business of the company during the year

under review.

2S.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

As per corporate governance norms, a separate section on Management Discussion and

Analysis outlining the business of the Company is set out in Annexure forming part of

this Report.

26.SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL ORDERS AGAINST COMPANY:

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Company's operation in future.

2T.SIGNIFICANT OR MATERIAL EVENT OCCURRED AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

No Event has occurred after the balance sheet date that representing the material

changes and commitment that affecting the Financial position of the company.

2S.STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY:

Pursuant to requirement under 134 (31 [c) and Section 134(5] of the Companies Act,

2013 (ActJ, Directors, confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on 31't March, 2018 the

applicable accounting standards read with requirement set out under Schedule III to

the Act, have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;
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(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2018 and of

the profit ofthe company for the year ended on that date;

[c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors, had laid down internal financiai controls to be followed by the

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating

effectively and;

(fJ The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

ofatt applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively'

29.ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation for the

assistance and co-operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government

authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under review.

Your Directors would like to express

commitment shown by the employees

robust performance on all fronts.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:30/O5/2o1A

a profound sense of appreciation for the

in supporting the Company in its continued

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

rr*,i&i.,"xrt ' I r:::l ara

":f"
6flOUP

MR. VINIT PARIKH

MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)
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Annexureil

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended on 31/O3/2O1^S

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act" 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Company
(Management & Administation) Rules, 20741

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN LS t9 09 Gl t9 7 3P LCo 02252

2. Registration Date 03 /04 /te73

, Name of the Company MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4. Category/Sub-category of
the Company

Category : Company Iimited by shares

Sub-category : Indian Non-Government Company

5. Address of the Registered

office & contact details
REGISTERED OFFICE: MADHUR COMPLEX,

STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVMNGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 3BOOO9

Contact No. : 079-26445023

F AX: 079-26563867
Mail ID: info@madhur.co

(r. Whether listed company BSE LIMITED

7. Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

M/S. LrNK TNTTME rNDrA PVT. LTD.
Sth floor, 506 to 508 Amarnath Business Centre - I

(ABC - D, Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St.

Xavier's College Corner Off C G Road,

Navarangpura,Ahmedabad,Gu.jarat,380009

Contact No.: 079 - 26465179
FAX: 079 - 26465779

Mail ID: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: [Alt the business activities
contributing \0 o/o or more ofthe total turnover ofthe company shall be stated):

Sr.

No.

Name and Description of
main products / services

NIC Code of the
Product/service

%o to total turnover ofthe
company

1
Trading of spices and other

commodities
4630 700o/o

III. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage ofTotal
Equity):

A) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of
shareholder

No. of Shares held at the beginning ofthe
year

(as on April 1, 2017 i.e. on the basis o, SHP of
March 31,2017)

No. ofShares held at the end oftheyear

(as on Marrh 31,2018 i.e. on the basis oISHP of
March 31, 2018)

% Change

during

the year

Demat Phy5ical Total

o/. ot
Total

shares

Demat Physi€al Total

%ol
Total

Shares

A. Promoters/

Promoterr Group

(1)lndian

a) lndividuaUHUF 1350200 1360200 33.26 1350200 1350200 33.26

b)CentralGovt.

c) state Govt.(s)

dl Bodies

Corporate

45300 45300 1.11 45300 45300 1.11

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other

sub-total(Al(1): 140s500 1405500 34.36 140S500 1405500 34.36

.': ,,
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(2) Foreign

a) NRls -
lndividuals

b) Other-
lndividuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A)12):

Total

shareholding of
Promoter (A)

=(Ax1)+(A)12)

1405500 1405500 34.36 1405500 1405500 34.35

B. Public

Shareholding

1. lnstitutions

a) Mutual Funds 4500 4500 0.11 4500 4500 0.11

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt.

d) State Govt.(s)

e) Venture

Capital Funds

f) lnsurance

Companies

g) Flls

h)Foreign Venture

Capital Funds

il Others (specify)

i-+&:qlr
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i 1) Foreign

Financial

lnstitution

i 2) Trust

sub-total {B)(1): 4500 4500 0.11 4500 4500 0.11

2-Non-lnstituiions

a) Bodies

Corporate

i) lndian 44194 1000 45194 1.10 3s32s 1000 36325 0.89 -0.21

ii)Overseas

b) lndividuals

a) lndividual

shareholders

holdinB nominal

share capital upto

Rs. l lakh

126424 537500 1264324 33.36 619993 630900 1250893 30.58 -2,78

ii) lndividual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital in

excess of Rs 1

lakh

1t2280t 25100 7t4790L 28.06 1270496 25100 1295996 31.68 3.62

c) Others (specify)

ClearinB

Members

28121 24721 0.69 15171 15777 0.37 -o.32

Non Resident

lndian (Repat)

1571 14200 ts777 0.39 500 74200 14700 0.36 -0.03

Non Resident

lndian (Non

Repat)

1 1 0.00

HUF 78679 149 |.92 65914 66974 7.64 -0.28

,FWl:s,
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Sub-total(B)(2): 1995200 586300 2678000 65.44 2008800 671200 2680000 65,53 0.05

TotalPublic
shareholding
(B)=(BN1)+(BX2)

1996200 585300 2682sfi) 65.59 2008800 675700 2684500 65.54 0.05

c. shares held by

Custodian for
GDRs & ADR5 (C)

Grand Total

(A+B+C)

3403700 686300 4090000 100 3414300 675700 4090000 100

B) Shareholding of Promoter:

Sr.

No.
Shareholder's

Name

Shareholding at the beginning

ofthe year (as on April 1,

?OL7 i.e. on the basis ofSHP
of March 31, 2017)

Shareholding at the end of the

year (as on March 31, 2018
i.e. on the basis of SHP of

March 31, 2018)

o/o

change

in
shareho

lding
during

the year

No. of
Shares

o/o of
total

Shares

ofthe
compa

ny

o/o of
Shares

Pledged /
encumber
ed to total

shares

No. of
Shares

o/o of
total

Shares of
the

company

o/o of
Shares

Pledged

/encum
bered

to total
shares

1 MADHUR SHARES

& STOCK PVT LTD
45300 "1.77 45300 1.L7

2 VINIT PARIKH 592366 -t4.48 592366 74.44

3 SHALIN PARIKH 100924 100924 2.47

4 BHARTIBEN

PARIKH
0.81 0.81

5 PUSHPABEN

PARIKH
614886 15.03 674486 15.03

6 RAMESH NANDAL

PARIKH
18800 0.46 18800 0.46



Sr.

No.
Name of the
Promoter

Date Reason [ifany
increase /
(decrease)
during the

year)

Shareholding at the
beginning
of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding

during the year
No. of
shares

o/o of
total

shares of
the

company

No. of
shares

o/o of
total

shares of
the

company

7. NA

NA NA NA NA NA NA

NA NA NA NA NA NA
NA NA NA NA NA NA

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, ifthere is no change):

NOTE: There is 'No Change' in the shareholding of the any other promoters or
Promoters' Group during the current financial year.

D) Shareholding Pattern oftop ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

.r-.*Il{i; *+rr
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Name of the
Shareholder

Reason (if any
increase /
decrease
during the
year)

Shareholding at the
beginning
ofthe year

Cumulative
Shareholding

during the year
7o of total
shares of

the
company

01/04/2077KARAMIIT
SINGH

At the beginning

ofthe year

September-
December,2017

Increase due to
Acquisition

147706

31/03 /2018 At the end ofthe
year

PARSOTAMDAS 01/04/2077 t7t974 11t974
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11 15 54At the end ofthe
year

3L/03 /2018

0t/04 /2077 At the beginning

of the year
ARIIN KIIMAR

GOENKA

0.553602 F eb 2078 Increase due to
Acquisition

Increase due to
Acquisition

09 Feb 2 018

15 Feh 2018
lncrease due to
Acquisition

Increase due to
Acquisition09 Mar 2 018

7.67 4l
Increase due to
Acquisition23 Mar 2078

7.67 47At the end ofthe
year

37/03/2078

At the beginning

of the year
GAURANG

GHANSHYAMSI

NH

CHUDASAMA

0L/04/2017

19523
lncrease due to

Acquisition
April- 2077 -
lune- 2077

3L /03 /201.8 At the end ofthe
year

518 31
At the beginning

of the year
0r/04/2017

51831
At the end of the

year
37/03/2018

At the beginning
of the year

07 /04 /2077HEMNAT

JITENDRABHAI
TRIVEDI Increase due to

Acquisition
22 /0e /2077

31/03/2018 At the end ofthe
year

At the beginning
of the year

RASHMI

NAVINBHAI

MEHTA

01/04/2077

July- 2077 to 32507
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Decemher-

2017 to March-
2 018

Increase due to

Acquisition

31. /03 /2018 At the end of the
year

KAILASHBEN

MANEKLAL

PATEL

01/04 /201.7 At the beginning

of the year

lncrease due to

Acquisition
37/03/2018 At the end ofthe

year

0r/04 /2016PARSHOTTAMB

HAI

KUNVERJIBHAI

SAPRA

At the beginning
of the year

3t/03/2077 At the end ofthe
year

31000
01/04/20t6 At the beginning

of the year
NAYNABEN

HARSHAD SHAH

At the end ofthe
year

37 /03 /2017
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El Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr.

No.

Name of the
Director and

Key
Managerial
Personnel

Date Reason (if any
increase /
decrease

during the

Year)

Shareholding at
the beginning

of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding

during the
year

No. of
shares

7o of total
shares of

the
company

No. of
shares

o/o of
total

shares of
the

company
t. MR. VINIT

PARIKH
(MD & CFOJ

01/04 /2077 At the beginning
ofthe year

592366 14.48 592366 14.48

31/03 /2078 At the end of the
yeaf

592366 74.48

2. MR. SHALIN

PARIKH
(DIRECTOR]

01/04 /20L7 At the beginning

ofthe year
700924 2.47 L00g24 2.47

31/03/201.8 At the end of the
year

700924 2.47

3. MR.

NARENDRA

CHAVDA
(DIRECTOR)

01/04/2017 At the beginning

of the year

37/03/2018 At the end of the
year

4. MRS.

BHAVNA

MEHTA
(DIRECTORJ

0t/04/2077 At the beginning
of the year

37/03/2078 At the end ofthe
year



MADHUR INDUSTRIES TIMITED

FJ INDEBTEDNESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued

but not due for payment:

Particulars Secured Loans
excluding

deposits (Cash

Credit)

Unsecured
Loans

Other
(Trade

Deposit)

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning ofthe financial year:

iJ Principal Amount 1.8,277 99,30,691 54,000 1,00,02,908

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 14,zfi 99,30,691 54,000 !,o0,02,908
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year:

* Addition 0 0 0 0
* [Reduction] 0 {97,79,277) 0 (97,79,2r7)

Net Change 0 (e7,7e,217) 0 {97,79,277)
Indetrtedness at the end of the financial year:

il Principal Amount 0 7,57,474 54,000 2,O5,474

iiJ Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iiil Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 1,5r,474 54,000 2,O5,474
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

IX, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

sN. Particulars of
Remuncration

NAME OF MD/WTD/
MANAGER

Total Amount

MR. VINIT PARIKH

[MD)
T Gross salary

(a) Satary as per provisions

contained in section 17[1) of
the Income-tax Act, \961

Rs.9,00,000/- Rs.9,00,000/-

(bJ Value of perquisites u/s
17[2) Income-tax Act, 1961

N.A. N.A.

[c] Profits in Iieu of sa]ary

under section 17(3) Income-

tax Act, 1961

N.A. N.A.

2 Stock Option N.A. N.A.

3 Sweat Equity N.A. N.A.

4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specifiz..

N.A. N.A.

5 Others. please snecifu N.A. N.A.

Total (A) Rs.9,00,000/- Rs.9,00,000/-

Ceilins as Der the Act Rs.66560/-
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

1. Independent Directors:

2. Other Non-Executive Directors:

Sr.

No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Director Total
Amount

Mr. Narendra Chavda

1 -Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings Iin Rs.J

2 - Commission

3 - Others,

please specify

4 roTAL (B1)

Sr.

No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Director Total Amt

MRS. BHAVNA

MEHTA

MR. SHALIN
PARIKH

1 -Fee for attending Board /
Committee meetings [in Rs.J

) - Commission

3 - others,
please specifir

Rs.3,60,000/- Rs.3,60,000/-

4 roTAL (B2) Rs.3,60,000/- Rs.3,60,000/-

5 TOTALB=B[1)+B(2) Rs.3,60,000/- -Rs.3,60,000/-

6 TOTAL MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION Rs.3,60,000/- Rs.3,60,000/-

7 OVERALL CEILING AS PER ACT Rs. 13312/-
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MANAGING

DIRECTOR / MANAGER / WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR:

Sr.

No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO Total

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
t96t

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

(bJ Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

[c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17[3) Income-tax Act, 1961

N-A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

2 Stock Option N.A. N,A. N.A. N.A.

3 Sweat Equity N.A. N,A. N.A. N.A.

4 Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

as %o ofprofit N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A,

5 Others, please specify N.A. N-A. N.A. N,A.

Total N-A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:30/05/2014
ON BEHATF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH

MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)

Type Section of
the

Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /

Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD /
NCrr/

COURT]

Appeal
made,

if any
(give

Details)

A. COMPANY:

Penalty
N.A.Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS:

Penalty
N.A.Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT:

Penalty
N.A.Punishment

Compounding

r"*#E16
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D/413, Shiromani Complex, Opp. Oceanic Park,
Satellite Road, Nehrunagar, Ahmedabad-380015
Tel. No. Ofl 079-26740953 Mob. No.9978909231
Email id: anishshahcs@gmail.com

P RACTI CI N C COM PANY SECRETARIES

AtrrcxureJl

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 204 (1) ofthe Companies Act,2073 and Rule 9 ofthe Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2018

To,

The Members,

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. MADHUR INDUSTRIES

IIMITED fHereinafter called the'Company'J. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/S. MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (books, papers,

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and

also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on

31sr MARCH, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and sublect to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records mainrained by M/s. MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the financial year ended

on 31sr MARCH, 2018 according to the provisions of:

iriilllti.?l]':tl:.ril:laltr{itt::r1lfi :
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

[i] The Companies Act, 2013 fthe Act) and the rules made there under;

[ii] The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA') and the rules made there

under;
(iiiJ The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

[iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

Externa I Commercial Borrowings;

[v) The foltowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 7992 I'SEBI Act'):

(aJ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirementl Regulation, 2015

[bJ The Securities and Exchange Board of India (substantial Acquisition of

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

[cJ The Securities and Exchange Board of India fProhibition of Insider TradingJ

Regulations,2015;

[d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure

RequirementsJ Regulations, 2009;

[e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme

and Employee Stock Purchase SchemeJ Guidelines, 1999;

(fl The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agentsl Regutations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with client;
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India fDelisting of Equity SharesJ

Regulations, 2009; and
(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia [Buyback of SecuritiesJ

Regulations, 1998;

(viJ As the substantial source of income and turnover of the company is from activities

related to mixing of spices, other specifically applicable laws to the Company for the

financial year under review:
A) The Factories Act, 1948

B) The Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006

ffi";) t'.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

C) The Trademarks Act, 1999.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

I. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited Stock

Exchange(s)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following
observations:

7. The Company is not in compliance with Pursuant to Section 203 (1) (ii) for
appointment of Company Secretary as Key Managerial Personnel for the financial
year 2015-76 and as per Regulation 6 (2) of The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2075 for
appointment of Company Secretqry as compliance offtcer for the financial year
2077-78.

2. Company is yet to comply with the section 738 of the Companies Act, 2073 i,e.

Internal Auditor needs to be appointed to conduct the internal audit of the functions
snd activities of the company.

3. The Company is yet to comply with Regulation 33 (d) of The Securities and Exchange

Board of India (Listing Obligation ond Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2075
regarding submission of quarterly/yearly basis financial results by auditor who
holds valid peer review certificate issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants in
India.

4. The Company is yet to comply with Regulation 46 of The Securities and Exchonge
Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2075
regarding maintaining a Functional Website for disseminating informotion to
shareholders.

5. The Company is not in compliance with the Section 7BS of the Companies Act, 2073
with regards the Loans and Advance granted to the Directors and Related Parties of
the Company.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

6. The Company has entered into related party transaction of Payment of RenL

However, the company has not provided supporting documents i,e. Rent Agreement
with Related pargt.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions ofthe Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningfuI participation at the meeting.

Majority decision was carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company there has been no material
discrepancy in the business and no specific change in the nature of the Business.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30/05/2018

FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

MR. ANISH SHAH

PROPRIETOR

FCS No:4713
C P No.: 6560

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as

"ANNEXURE A" and forms an integral part if this report.

sd/-
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P M.C.T!.C!.N G EOM PANY SECRETABI E-5

D/413, Shiromani Complex, Opp. Oceanic Parlr
Satellite Road, Nehrunagar, Ahmedabad-380015
Tel. No. Ofi 079-26740953 Mob. No.9978909231
Email id: anishshahcs@gmail.com
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2.

4.

7.

J.

5.

6.

AtucxureiA

To,
The Members,
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Our Report ofeven date is to be read with this letter:

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was

done to test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.
Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability ofthe company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe company.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:3O/oS/zot8

FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES

MR.ANISH SHAH
PROPRIETOR
FCS No:4713
C P No.: 6560

sd/-
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

1. INTRODUCTION

Part D of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements)
Regulation, 2015 provides that:

"The Nomination ond Remunerotion Committee shall formulote the criteiq for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors and recommend to the Board, a

policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key manogerial personnel and other
employees."

Section 178(2) & (3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 provides that:

"The Nomination and Remunerdtion Committee shall identify persons who qre qualified to

become directors ond who moy be appointed in senior mdnagement in accordance with the

criterio laid down, recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removol and

shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance."

Therefore, to ensure compliance with the aforesaid Act; and Regulations, the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee [the 'Committee') the Board of directors of 'Madhur Industries
Limited' (the'Company'l has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy (the'Policy').

2. OBJECTIVE

The objective of this Policy is to formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive

attributes and independence for the appointment of a Director (Executive/Non-

Executive/lndependentJ and recommend to the Board pollcy relating to the remuneration of
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

The policy reflects the Company's objectives for good corporate governance as well as

sustained long - term value creation for shareholders.

3. DEFINITIONS

'Company' means 'Madhur lndustries Limited'.
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'Committee 'means 'Nomination and Remuneration coinmittee'as constituted by board from

time to time.

'Regulations' means'SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirements) Regulation,

2015',

'Policy' means 'this policy'.

'Key Managerial Personnel' means
- Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or the Manager,
- Whole time director
- Chief financial Officer
- Company secretary
- And such other officer as may be prescribed under the Act from time to time.

'Senior Management Personnel' (SMPI means personnel of the Company who are

members of the core management team, excluding Board of Directors and are one level

below the Executive Director including Functional Head.

'Remuneration 'means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act,

7967.

4. APPLICABILITY

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy applies to the appointment and remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Company's Senior Management and other

employees.

This Nomination & Remuneration Policy shall apply to all future employment agreements

with members of Company's Senior Management, Key Managerial Personnel and Board of

Directors. This Policy shall be of guidance for the Nomination & Remuneration Committee

and Board of Directors.

5. APPOINTMENT CRITERIA

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level

and recommend to the Board his/her appointment.

A person should posses adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position

he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether

""s"A&'r*e
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qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient /satisfactory for

the concerned position.

A person to be appointed as a Director should possess impeccable reputation for integrity,

deep expertise and insights in sectors/areas relevant to the Company and ability to

contribute to the Company's growth.

APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

For the purpose of appointment of Executive Directors, the Committee shall identiR/

persons of integrity who possess relevant experience, domain expertise and leadership

qualities and also ensure that the incumbent fulfills such other criteria with regard to age

and qualifications as Iaid down under Companies Act or other applicable laws.

APPOINTMENT OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECIORS

The Non Executive Directors shall be persons ofhigh integrity with relevant expertise and

experience so as to have a diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of
finance, taxation, law, governance, marketing and general management.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In the case of appointment of lndependent Directors, the Committee satisfies itself with
regard to the independent nature of the Director and considers the incumbent's qualification,

expertise and experience in the respective field and diversity of the Board while

recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as Director so as to enable the

Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall decide whether to extend or continue the

term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of report of performance

evaluation of independent directors.

APPOINTMENT OF KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT/OTHER EMPLOYEf, S

- To possess the required qualifications, experience, skills and expertise to effectively

discharge their duties and responsibilities.
- To practice and encourage professionalism and transparent working Environment.



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

To build teams and carry the team members along for achieving the goals/objectives and

corporate mission.

MANAGEMEI\,IT

The guiding principle is that the remuneration and the other terms of employment shall be

competitive in order to ensure that the Company can attract and retain competent

Executives/ Directors.

The appointment and remuneration oF the Managerial Personnel shall be governed by
Chapter XIII ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V and the Rules there under.

Reward Policies

- Attract and retain: Remuneration packages are designed to attract high caliber executives

in a competitive global market and remunerate executives fairly and responsibly. The

remuneration shall be competitive and based on the individual responsibilities and

performance.
- Motivate and reward: Remuneration is designed to motivate delivery of our key business

strategies, create a strong performance orientated environment and reward achievement of
meaningful targets over the short-and long-term.

The principal terms of non-monetary benefits: The Executives will be entitled to

customary non-monetary benefits such as company cars and company health care, telephone

etc. In addition thereto in individual cases company housing and other benefits may also be

offered.

Remuneration of Executive Directors

- The remuneration of the Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee and subsequently, the Board approves and adopts the same and

wherever necessary forwards the same for the approval of the shareholders in the Ceneral

Meetings of the Company.

- Executive remuneration is evaluated annually against performance and a benchmark of

software companies, which in size and function are similar to the Company.

The Total monthly remuneration of Managing Director/Whole-time Director shall be

comprised, inter alia, as follows:



INDUSTRIESMADHUR LIMITED

- Basic Salary
- House Rent Allowance
- Transport Allowance
- Conveyance Allowance
- Reimbursement ofany out ofpocket expenses incurred by the Directors in discharge of

their functions/duties on behalf of the Company.

Annual Components:
- Medicalreimbursement
- LeaveTravelAllowance

Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Directors (NEDs) are paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees. The

Articles of Association of the Company have entrusted the Board of Directors of the Company

to decide the remuneration payable to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company within the

limits permissible under the Companies Act,2013 and Rules there under for each meeting of
the Board of Directors or Committee Meetings attended by them irrespective ofthe number of
days for which such meeting may continue consecutively.

Pavment of Sittine Fees

The Directors may receive Sitting Fees for attending Board meeting as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. The amount ofSitting Fees, as recommend by Nomination and

Remuneration Committee and approved by Board of Directors, shall be subiect to the limits as

per Companies Act, 2 013 and rules made there under and any other enactment for the time
being in force.

Remuneration ofKMP and Senior Management Personnel

While determining the remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management,

the following factors are analyzed by the Committee:
- The performance and contributions of Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

to the growth ofthe Company, Relative position in the organization and length ofservice.
- Company's performance and past remuneration paid to KMP/Senior Management.

- Limits prescribed by any Acts, rules or regulations.
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MADHURINDUSTRI ES LIMITED

Remuneration of Other employees

Apart from the Directors, KMPs and Senior Management Personnel, the remuneration for rest
of the employees is determined on the basis of the role and position of the individual
employee, including professional experience, responsibility, job complexity and market
conditions.

The various remuneration components, basic salary, allowances, perquisites etc. may be
combined to ensure an appropriate and balanced remuneration package.

The annual increments to the remuneration paid to the employees shall be determined based
on the appraisal carried out by the HODs of various departments. Decision on Annual
Increments shall be made on the basis of this appraisal

7. POLICY REVIEW

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall review the Policy, from time to time, as

and when any changes are to be incorporated in the Policy due to change in
Act/Rules/Regulations or as may be felt appropriate by the Committee to ensure the
effectiveness of the Policy. The Committee will discuss any revisions that may be required,
and recommend any such revisions to the Board of Directors for their consideration and

approval.

8. DISCLOSURE

The policy will be uploaded on Company's website [www.madhurindustrieslimited.com)
for public information.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30/05/2018

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:00494521)

.,*-iii&"**
t;t"J*#';x$'

GSOUP

sd/-



,iia{. -;..!t
,:r'1."q];1r 11.

'i,.'i.it,S

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Annexurei-[v
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 734 of the Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2074)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company

with related parties referred to in sub section (1) ofsection 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013

including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis:

PLACE: AHMEDABAD

DATE:30/05/2018
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH

MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)

Sr. No. Particulars Details

1 Name[s) ofthe related party

Nature of relationship

MR. VINIT PARIKH

MRS. PUSHPABEN PARIKH

Mr. Vinit Parikh- MD & CFO of the Company &

Mrs. Pushpaben Parikh- Mother of Mr. Vinit
Parikh

2 Nature of contracts/
arrangements/ transaction

Payment of Rent

3 Duration of the contracts/
arrangements/ transaction

N.A.

4 Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction
including the value, if any

Mr. Vinit Parikh- Rs. 18,000/- P.a.

Mrs. Pushpaben Parikh- Rs. 54,000/- p.a.

5 Date of approval by the Board L2/04/2077
6 Amount paid as advances, if any N-A.
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AnnexurciJ

*The amount shown in the above table is outstanding amount at the end of the year

2017-18. The figures are changed due to regrouping as per IND AS.

> Details of Loans:

Sr.

No

Date of
making
Loan

Details of
Borrower

Amount Purpose for
which the loan
is to be utilized
by the recipient

Time
period
for
which it
is given

Date

of
BR

Date

of SR

(if
requir
edJ

Rate of
Interest

Secu

rity

1 Previous

Fear &
2077-.1.8

3ujarat Home

Products

72309 For the purpose

of business of
the company

N.A, N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

2 2077-.1.8 3ujarat Kirana 51482 For the purpose

of business of
the company

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

3 Previous

ttear &
2077-18

Madhur
3apital &
Finance

Limited

251810
7

For the purpose

of business of
the company

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

4 Previous
y'ear &
2077-78

Madhur Super

Market Private

Limited

396193 For the purpose

of business of
the company

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

5 Previous

vear &
2017-74

Madhur
Universal

Private Limited

723643 For the purpose

of business of
the company

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A,

6. lrevious

{ear &
2077-78

Parikh Spices

Products P.

Ltd.

778499 For the purpose

of business of
the company

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

"rffi
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PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30/05/2018

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH

MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)

,tu;&'a,6r'I 'l,iill .Cs4i.,ASl.l;,Ae
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> Details of Investments:
Sr

N

o,

Date of
investment

Details of
lnvestee

Amount Purpose for which
the proceeds from
investment is

proposed to be

utilized by the
recipient

Date of BR Date

of SR

(if
reqd

l

Expect

ed rate
of
return

,| 2077-74 Bombay Merc.

Co. Op. Bank

Ltd.

4eB0/- For the business
purpose of the

company

30/05/20L7 N.A. N,A.

2 201.7-78 Kotak Low
Duration
Fund(mutual
fund

254636s/- For the business
purpose of the

company

30/05/2077 N.A. N.A-

3 2077-78 Reliance

Money
Manager

625126/- For the business
purpose of the

company

30/05/2017 N.A. N.A.

) Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

Sr.

No

Date of
providing
security/
guarantee

Details of
recipient

Amount Purpose for
which the

security/
guarantee is

proposed to
be utilized by

the recipient

Date of
BR

Date of
sR (if
anyJ

Commission

1 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AnnexureJl

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 797(I2)
oF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES

(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNET) RULES,2O14:

ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director & Chief Financial Officer

during the Financial year Z0!7-78, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the

median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial year 2077'

18 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

against the performance of the Company are as under:

Sr.

No.

Name of Director/
KMP and

Designation

Remuneration
of Director/

KMP for
Financial year

2017-ra
(Amount in Rs.l

%o increase in
Remuneration

in the
Financial Year

20fi-ta

Ratio of
remuneration

of each

Director /
to median

remuneration
of employees

Comparison of
the

Remuneration
of the KMP

against the
performance of
the Company

1 Mr. Vinit Parikh
(Managing DirectorJ

Rs.9,00,000/- N.A. 27.26:l 0.83:1

2 Mr. Shalin Parikh
(DirectorJ

Rs.3,60,000/- N.A. 10.91:1 0.33:1

3 Mr. Narendra
Chavda [Non
executive

Independent
Directorl

N.A. N.A. N.A.

4 Mrs. Bhavna Mehta

[Non Executive
Director)

N.A. N.A. N.A.

5 Mr. Vinit Parikh
(Chief Financial

O fficer)

N.A- N.A. N.A.
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tii) The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial

year was 3391?lL

(iii) In the Financial year, there was increase of 3.78o/o in the median remuneration of

employees;

(iu) There was 1 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 3l',

2078;

(u) Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel [sJ against the

performance of the Company:

aJ Variations in the market capitalization of the Company: The market

capitalization as on 31st March, 2018 was Rs.4,81,80,200/- (Rs. 46421500/- as

on March 31,,2077).

bJ Price Earnings ratio ofthe Company was 45.30 as at 31st March,20l"8 and

was 667 as at March 31,20L7 .

c] Percent increase over/ decrease in the market quotations ofthe shares ofthe

company as compared to the rate at which the company came out with the last

public offer in the year - The Company had come out with Initial Public offer

(IPOJ in the year 2000. The closing price of the Company's equity shares on the

BSE as on 31st March ,2018 was Rs. 11.78/-, representing a 17.8 o/o increase

(BSEI over the IPO price Rs. 10/- each.

(vi) There was increase in average percentage change of salaries of employees other

than the managerial personnel in the financial year i.e.2O17'18.

(viiJ The key parameters for the variable component of remuneration availed by the

directors are considered by the Board of Directors based on the

recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the

Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other

Employees.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

fviiiJ The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the

employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the

highest paid director during the year - Not Applicable; and

(ix) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the as per the

Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other

Employees.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:30/oS/ZOLB

ON BEHAI,F OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

FO& MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES

A.

LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate governance is about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and on a
sustainable basis. Corporate Governance helps to enhance stakeholders' value by focusing
on long-term value creation without compromising on integrity, social obligations and

regulatory compliances. The Corporate Governance philosophy is scripted as:

"As a good corporate citizen, the Compony is committed to sound corporate practices based

on conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of
its various stakeholders in it thereby paving the way for its long term success."

The company believes in sustainable corporate growth that emanates from the top
leadership down through the organization to the various stakeholders which is reflected in
its sound financial system, enhanced market reputation and improved efficiency.

The Company believes that good Corporate Governance is a continuous process and it is
our continuous endeavor to achieve good governance, by way of a conscious and

conscientious effort whereby ensuring the truth, transparency, accountability and

responsibility in all our dealings with our stakeholders, consumers, employees and the
community at Iarge.

The Board of Directors represents the interest of the Company's stakeholders, for
optimizing long-term value by way of providing necessary guidance and strategic vision to
the Company. The Board also ensures that the Company's management and employees

operate with the highest degree of ethical standards.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The names and category of Directors on the Board, their attendance at the Board meetings

held during the year and also at the last Annual General Meeting, the number of
Directorships hetd by them in other companies as on 31st March, 2018 are given below:

X*M'.w'
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Name of
Director

Category
No. of
Board

Meetings
Attended

Last AGM
Attendance

No, of
Directorship

in other
companies

Relationship
with other
directors
inter se

Mr. Vinit
Parikh

Managing
Director 6 6 YES

1 Father of Mr.
Shalin parikh

Mr. Shalin
Parikh

Promoter
Director

6 6
YES

Son of Mr.
Vinit Parikh

Mr. Narendra
Chavda

Non executive
Independent

Director

6 6
YES

4

Mrs. Bhavna
Mehta

Non Executive
Woman Director

6 6
YES

Six Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did not
exceed One Hundred Twenty Days. The dates on which the said meetings were held:

SR.

NO.
BOARD MEETING AUDIT COMMITTEE

1 t2.04.2077 30.05.20'17

2 3 0.0 5.2 01 7 14.09.2077

3 18.08.2077 14.72.2077

4 7 4.09.2017 74.2.2078

5 14.1.2.2077
6 74.2.2074

The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and no Director is the

Chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in which he is a Director. The

necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

B. INDEPENDENTDIRECTOR:

None of the Director of the Company is on the Board of more than 7 listed companies as an

Independent Director. Further, none of the Director of the Company is acting as a Whole Time
Director of any listed company as well as Independent Director in more than 3 listed
companies.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and no Director is the

Fd$r-ffi
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Chairman of more than 5 committees across all the companies in which he is a Director. The
necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

Pursuant to Schedule IV of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made there under, all the
independent directors of the Company met once during a year, without the attendance of non
independent directors and members of the Management.

C. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

On the bases of performance evaluation criteria laid down by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee & Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, overall
performance and contribution of independent directors and board as whole is evaluated by the
board of directors of the company atits meeting held on 28th February,2018 and framed the
opinion that all the independent directors as well executive and nonexecutive director have
performed their duty satisfactorily and making their best efforts for the advancement of the
company.

D. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board has laid down code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Managerial
Personnel ofthe Company. All Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct and a declaration to this effect signed by the Chief
Financial Officer [CFOJ has been obtained.

A Declaration signed by Mr. Vinit Parikh, Managing Director of the Company is attached
herewith forming part of his Annual Report.

II. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of 3 members out of which 2 are Non-Executive are

Independent Directors. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the requirements of
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 relating to
composition of Audit Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee includes following:

! Oversight ofthe company's financial reporting process and the disclosure ofits financial
information to ensure that the financiaI statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

! Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors
ofthe company;

H!-ffif:K
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the
statutory auditors;

) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report
thereon before submission to the board for approva[, with particular reference to:

- Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's report in terms ofclause (cJ ofsub-section 3 ofsection 134 of
the Companies Act,2013

- Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same
- Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of iudgment by

management
- Significant ad,ustments made in the financial statements arising out ofaudit findings
- Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
- Disclosure ofany related party transactions
- Qualifications in the draft audit report.
) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission

to the board for approval;
F Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised

through an issue [public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus /
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the
Board to take up steps in this matter;

> Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

F Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related
parties;

F Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
) Valuation of undertakings or assets ofthe company, wherever it is necessary;
) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,

adequacy ofthe internal control systems;
) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the

internal audit department, staffing and seniority ofthe official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

) Discussion with internal auditors ofany significant findings and follow up there on;
P Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit

Committee.
! To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

*g,;&;r*..ry
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

)> Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into
matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control
systems ofa material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

! Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and

scope ofaudit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area ofconcern;
F To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends] and
creditors;

> Approval of appointment of CFO [i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other
person heading the finance function or discharging that functionl after assessing the
qualifications, experience and background, etc. ofthe candidate;

Explanation [i]: The term "related party transactions" shall have the same meaning as

provided in Companies Act,2073.

Additionally, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:
! Management discussion and analysis offinancial condition and results of operations;
> Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit CommitteeJ,

submitted by management;
) Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory

auditors;
P Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
! The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall

be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

The Committee met 4 times during the year 2077 -LB and the attendance of members at
the meetings was as follows:

Name of Member Category Status
No. of Meetings
attended / held

Mr. Narendra Chavda Non Executive-
Independent

Chairman 4/4

Mrs. Bhavna Mehta Non Executive -

Independent
Member 4/4

Mr. Vinit Parikh Manasins Director Member 4/4

The Audit Committee has reviewed financial condition and results of operations
forming part of the management discussion and analysis, statement of significant
related party transactions as submitted by the management.

t1-1',ffi
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l]ffOuP



INDUSTRIES

I II.

MADHUR LIMITED

The Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company was present at the last Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on September 27 ,2077 .

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI
(Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, the Board has
constituted the "Nomination and Remuneration Committee."

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of 3 Non-Executive Directors
out of which 2 are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an
lndependent Director. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the requirements of
Regulation 19 of SEBI [Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015
relating to composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The terms of reference of the Committee inter alia, include the following:

aJ To identifi/ persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down,

b.

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

To carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

To formulate criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes &
lndependence of director.

To recommend to board policy relating to remuneration for the directors, KMP and
employees.

NRC shall while formulating policy ensure that,

The level & composition of remuneration is reasonable & sufficient to attract
retain & motivate directors ofthe quality required to run the co. successfully

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks, and

Remuneration to directors, KMP and senior management involve balance between
fixed & incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance obiective
appropriate to the working ofthe co. & its goals,

bl
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

tv.

fl To devise a policy on Board diversityi

gJ To perform any other functions as may be assigned to Committee by the Board from
time to time.

The Committee met once in the year 2077-78 and the attendances of members at
the meetings were as follows:

Name of Memtrer Category Status No. of Meetings
attended /held

Mr. Narendra Chavda Non Executive-
Independent

Chairman 1/r

Mr. Shalin Parikh Non Executive-non
Independent

Member
1/r

Mrs. Bhavna Mehta Non Executive Member
7/r

No sitting fees are paid to any Director.

The committee had met on 28th February, 2018.

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act,2013 and Regulation 20 of
SEBI flisting obtigation and Disclosure RequirementJ Regulations 2015, the Board

has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee comprises of following members:

1. Mr. Narendra Chavda - Chairman
2. Mrs. Bhavna Mehta - Member

The role of the Committee is as under:
. To hear the complaint and grievances of various securities holders so as

. ensure that timely relief is extended to securities holders including
shareholders in respect of their compliant. Additionally the Committee
also looks into the shareholders' complaints, if any, related to non-receipt
of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend, revalidation of
dividend warrants etc. and redress the same expeditiously.

Y6+d#r'.M
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MADHUR INDUSTRIE S LIMITED

. To consider and approve issue of share certificates (including issue of
renewed or duplicate share certificates), transfer and transmission of
securities, etc.

The Committee met Four times during the year 2017-18 and the attendance of
members at the meetings was as follows:

Name of Member Capacity Status No. of Meetings
attended / held

Mr. Narendra Chavda
Non Executive-
Independent

Chairman 4/4

Mrs. Bhavna Mehta
Non Executive-
Independent

Member
4/4

All investors complains directly received by the company are recorded on the same
date of receipt and resolved immediately.

There were no pending complaints from the shareholders at the beginning of the
Financial Year 2077 -18 and no complaint has been received by the Company from
the shareholders during the Financial Year 2017 -L8.

COMPLIANCE OFFICER: MR. SHALIN PARIKH

V. GENEML BODY MEETING:

a. The details of last 3 Annual General Meetings (AGMs) of the Company are as

under:

Financial Year Date Time Venue

20t6-.1.7 27 /09 /2017 9.00 AM MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM

CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,

AHMEDABAD - 38OO09.

2075-2076 30 /09 /20t6 9:00 AM

2014-20t5 30/09 /2015 09:15 A.M.



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Soecial Resolutions in Last 3 AGMs:

In AGM held on September 27,2017, Two Special Resolutions were passed as
under:

[i) Reappointment of Mr. Vinit Parikh as a Managing Director of the company for
the five (51 financial years commencing from 1st April, 2017 at a remuneration
mutually agreed between Mr. Vinit Parikh and Board of Directors of the Company.',

In AGM held on September 3O,2016, no Special Resolution was passed.

In AGM held on September 30, 2015, no Special Resolution was passed.

VI. DISCLOSURES:

a) Management Discussion and Analysis:
Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussions and
Analysis.

b) Related Party Transaction:
There were no transactions with related parties, which are not in the
ordinary course of business and not on arm's length basis.

There were no materially significant related party transactions that may
have potential conflict with the interests of company at large, during the
year,

The Company has received representation from Senior Management
personnel that there was no material significant financial and commercial
transaction entered into by them along with their relative where they have
personal interest that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

c) Accountingtreatment:
The company has followed accounting treatment as prescribed in Accounting
Standard applicable to the company.

d) Neither any non-compliance nor any penalty, strictures were imposed on the
Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any
matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

P.dffi",o'
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

e) Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism):

The Company established the Whistle Blower Policy (Vigil Mechanism).tn
line with the best Corporate Governance Practices; the Company has put in
place a system through which the Directors or employees may report
concerns about unethical and improper practices or Alleged Wrongful
Conduct, without fear of reprisal. The functioning of the vigil mechanism is
being monitored by the Audit Committee from time to time.

Various policies Adopted by the company:
Due to promulgation of Securities Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligation and Disclosure RequirementJ Regulations, 2015, the company
has adopted various other policies in line with the best Corporate
Governance Practices.

Following other policies have been adopted by the company:

. Risk management policy
o Nomination and Remuneration policy
o Board Diversity policy
o Material Subsidiary policy
. Preservation of documents policy

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Financial Results:

The Results of the Company were submitted to the Stock Exchanges after the

conclusion of the Board Meeting. The official news releases are being

simultaneously sent to Stock Exchanges where the shares ofthe Company are listed.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

Annual General Meeting, Book Closure & Dividend Payment:

The information of forthcoming Annual General Meeting, Book Closure and
Dividend payment details have been provided in the Notice of Annual General
Meeting enclosed along with this Annual Report.

f)

VII.

VIII.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Financial Calendar:

Financial Year: 1.t April, 2018 to 31st March, 2019.

Financial Results:
First Quarter Results
HalfYear Results
Third Quafter Results
AnnuaI Results

by 14th August, 2018
by 14th Novemb er, 2078
by 14th February, 2019
by 30th May, 2019

Listing: At present, the equity shares ofthe Company are listed on the BSE Limited.

Name of Stock Exchanqe Stock Code
BSE Limited 511638

The Company has paid the listing fees for the financial year 2076-17.

> MARKET PRICE DATA AT BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED:

APR 17 10.80 74.89 10.00 72.20

MAY 77 11.60 73.44 L0.42 72.60

IUN 17

IUL17
AUG 17

SEP 17 tl.97 t7.97 1.1.97 11.97

OCT 17 11.38 11.38 9.75 10.35

NOV 17 10.01 12.04 9.60 t0.79
DECIT 10.51 77.20 8.29 1r.20

IAN 18 11.00 13.51 10.08 13.51

FEB 18 t4.10 16.00 12.56 13.10

MAR 1B 13.00 13.50 LL.29 11.78
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

> REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

M/S. LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD
5th floor, 506 to 508 Amarnath Business Centre - I (ABC - I],
Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier's College Corner
Off C G Road, Navarangpura, Ahmedabad,
Gujarat,380009
ContactNo.i 079 -26465779 FAX: 079 -26465179
Mail ID: ah medabad @linkintime.co.in

> SHARETRANSFERSYSTEM:

The share transfer work is handled by registrar and transfer agent for the company.
Share Transfers are registered and dispatched within a period of fifteen days from the
date ofthe lodgments ifthe transfer documents are correct and valid in all respects. The
Company has obtained the halfyearly certificates from a Company Secretary in Practice
for due compliance of share transfer formalities as per the requirement of Regulation
40(9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations 2015.
These certificates have been submitted to the Stock Exchanges.

> DISTRIBUTION PATTERN AS ON THE 31st March, 2018:

Particulars No of Shares Percentage

Promoters and Relatives 1405500 34.36
Mutual Funds 4500 0.11
Public 2546889 62.27
Bodv Corporate ?6325 0.89
NRI 14707 0.36
HUF 66974 L.64

Clearing Member 75777 0.37
Total 40,90,000 100.00

> DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:

34.14.3OO Equity Shares constituting 83,48 o/o of total number of shares of the

Company are in electronic form as on March 31, 2018.

ISIN No.: [For Dematerialized SharesJ :INE110C01015
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

The Company has no GDRsIADRs/Warrants/Convertible Instruments outstanding as

on March 37,2078.

> Address for Correspondence : MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,

NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 3BOOO9

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE. t4/08/2018

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)

sd/-



1.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overall Review:

The overall performance during the financial year 2077 -18 has been satisfactory.

Financial Review:

Total turnover for the year ended 31st March,2018 was Rs. 570.89 lacs which is

decreased by 142.51 lacs as compared to the last year. The company has earned the

net profit ofRs. 10.76 lacs during the financial year 2077 -78.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

Considering the size ofthe company, your company has adequate system of internal

control to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and protected

from unauthorized use or deposition.

Business Environment:

The Performance ofthe company for the year under review was satisfactory.

Risk and Concern:

The factory premises, plant and machinery, vehicle and stocks of the company are

adequately insured.

6. CautionarvStatement:

Statements in this report on management Discussion and analysis may be forward

looking statements within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations.

These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future

events. Actual results could however, differ materially from those expressed or

implied. lmportant factors that could make a different to the Company's operations

include global and domestic demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw

material cost and availability and changes in government regulation and tax

3.

4.

5.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

structure, economic development within India and the countries with which the

company has business contacts and other factors such as litigation and industrial

relations. The Company assumes no responsibilities in respect of forward looking

statements which may be amended or modified in future on the basis of subsequent

developments, information of event.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:14/0a/2OtB

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)
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cEo / cFo CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Directors,

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AHMEDABAD

I, MR. VINIT PARIKH, Managing Director & CFO of the MADHUR INDUSTRIES IIMITED

certify that:

1. I have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of my

knowledge and belief:

a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

b. These statements give a true and fair view ofthe state of affairs ofthe company and

of the results of operations and cash flows. The financial statements have been

prepared in conformity, in all material respects, with the existing generally accepted

accounting principles including Accounting Standards, applicable laws and

regulations.

2. These are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's

code of conduct.

3. I accept overall responsibitity for the company's internal control system and financial

reporting. This is monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses the

examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness. lnternal audit works

with all the levels of management and statutory auditors and reports significant issues

to the Audit Committee of the Board. The auditors and audit committee are apprised of

any corrective action taken with regard to significant deficiencies and material

weakness.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

4. I indicate to the auditors and to the audit committee:

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year;

c. Instances ofsignificant fraud of which we have become aware ofand which involve

management or other employees who have significant role in the company,s

internal control system over financiaI reporting.

However, during the year there were no such changes or instances.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:14/o8/2O18

MR. VINIT PARIKH
(MD & CFO)

(DIN:00494521)
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES TIMITED

DECLARATION BY THE CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR ABOUT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

I, MR. VINIT PARIKH, Chairman & Managing Director of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
hereby confirm pursuant to Regulation 26(31 and PART D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations 2015 that:

1. The Board of Directors of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED has laid down a code of
conduct has been placed on the company's website.

2. All the members ofthe board as well as senior management personnel have complied
with the said code ofconduct for the year ended 31.t March 2018.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:14/oa/2orA

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
FOR, MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MR. VINIT PARIKH
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00494521)
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INDUSTRIEMADHUR S LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLAINCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by M/S.
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ['the Company') for the year ended March 31,2018 as

stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses [b) to [i) of regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D

and E of Schedule V of the SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
2015.

o Management'sResoonsibility:

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibitity of the management
of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records
and documents.

o Auditor'sResponsibili!v:

Our examination was limited to review of procedures and implementation thereof adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.

lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a

reasonable assurance whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations for the year ended on 31$ March, 2018.

o Oninion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certi$/ that
the Company is yet to complied with following regulations/conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated Listing Agreement and SEBI Regulations:

1. The Company is yet to comply with clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2) of SEBI

(Listing Obligation & Disclosure RequirementJ Regulation, 2015 with respect to
updating the website of the company.
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD FO& M/S. RAM N.AGARWAL & CO.

DATE: 30.05.2018 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA RAM NARAYAN AGARWAL
PROPRIETOR
M.NO. - 042126
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Madhur lndustries Limited

Report on the lnd AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying lnd AS financial statements of Madhur lndustries Limited ("the

company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and

Loss, including other Com prehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Cha nges

in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibillty for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")with respect to preparation of these lnd AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
com prehensive income, cashflowsandstatementofchangesinequityoftheCompanyinaccordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting Standards
(lnd AS)specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules,2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2016. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fairview and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aud itor's Responsib ility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these lnd AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of lnd AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing,
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia, as specified under Section 143(10) of the

Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the lnd AS financial statements that give a

true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but



not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An

audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the manaBement, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the lnd AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the lnd AS financial statements.

Opin ion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, its profit, other comprehensive income,
its cash flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other M atters

We did not audit the financial statements/information of Mumbai branches included in the
financial statements of the Company whose financial statenents reflect total assets of Rs.
12,348,113 as at 31st March, 2018 and total revenues of Rs2,770,229 for the year ended on
that date. as considere<i in the financial statements. The financial statements ofthese branches
have been audited by the branch auditors whose reporls have been furnished to us, and our
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect ofthe branch,
is based solely on the report ofthat branch auditor.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept so fa r as it a ppears
from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
lncome), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

ln our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financialstatements comply with the lndian Accounting
Sta ndards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 3 of the Compa nies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016;

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)



Except Ind AS - 19 on retirement benefits as provision for gratuity is not based
on actuarial valuation but on other rationale basis while provision for other
benefits such as leave encashment has not been made, The effect of the same can
not be quantified, to that extent profit for the year and balance of Profit & Loss
account is overstated.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

31st March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8",

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Com pa nies (Audit a nd Auditor's) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and
to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us:

There were no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the lnd AS

fina ncial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any materialforeseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and

Emphasis of M atters

(a) The bank accounts of the company with Madhupura Mercantile Co Operative Bank was

not operative because ofclosure ofbank in the financial year 2001-02 & also no balance

confirmation has been obtained from other bank (except KMBL 08122000006671) , no

provision has been made for bank balance of 36,98,473, DD in Transit of Rs.32,372, &

doubtful advance of Rs. 50.10 lacs exceeding six months. The consequential effect of

this is not ascertainable.

(b) Note in schedule relating to non-provision of interest on fixed deposit (accepted

previously u./s 58 of the Companies Act,l956) lbr the year ending 31'1 March,2018 and

matured/ encashed Fixed Deposits for which cheques were issued lrom separate bank

account kept for F.D. but due to suspension of MMCB we are not infbrmed of the further

e flect.

(c) Company has not paid service tax and GST under Reverse charge Mechanism on

Manpower Supply Service. Transportation Service and Legal Services.

(e)

(f)

(c)

.



Subject to the above, In our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to

the explanations given to us. the said accounts, read in conjunction with the significant

accounting policies (Note-3), Notes to Financial Statements (Note - 1 to 44) give the

information required by the Companies Act, 2013, in the manner so required and give a

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting policies generally accepted in India.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 30, 2018

For Ram N Agarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: I 14456W

CA R. N. Agarwal

Proprietor

M. No: 042126

sd/-



(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As per the information given to us, the fixed assets of the company have been physicafly
verified by the management during the year and no materiar discrepancies were noticed by the
management on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the company, the titre deeds of immovabre property are herd
in the name of company.

As per the information and expra nations given to us, the ma nagement has conducted the physicar
verification of inventory at reasonabre intervars during the year and no materiar discrepancies
were noticed on such physicalverification.

(ii)

(iii)

Annexure A to the Auditor's report

The company has granted loan to Five parties
section 189 of the Companies Act,20l3. The
year was Rs. 3,828.75 I .

(a) In our opinion the rate ofinterest and other terms & conditions ofsuch loan are prima
facie, prejudicial to the interest ofthe company.

(b) During the year also neither the principal amount nor interest has been recovered by
the company from the parties covered under the aforesaid register.

c) There is a overdue amounr of loans granted exceeding one lac in case of four parties
and. the company is in process ofrecovery ofthe amount to the parties covered in the
register maintained u/s I89 ofThe Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company has no transactions in
nature of loans, investments, guarantees and security as per the provisions of section 1g5 and
186 of the companies Act, 2013. Therefore paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanation provided to us,The company has not accepted any
deposits except the advance money received from the customer exceeding 365 days in the
ordinary course oftrade within the meaning ofSections 73 to 76 ofthe Act and the companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,2o14 (as amended).Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of
the Order is not applicable.

covered in the register maintained under
maximum balance outstanding during the

(iv)

(v)



(ix)

(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us, maintenance of the cost records
prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1) (d) of the Compa nies Act, 2013 is not
appricable. Therefore paragraph 3(vi) ofthe order is not applicable to the company.

{vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
examination of the hooks of Account, the company has been generaly regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, Employees state
insurance, Investor Education & Protection Fund, Income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, excise
duty, custom duty, cess and any other statutory dues during the year with the appropriate
authorities
(b) As per the information and expranations given to us, and detairs produced for
verification, there are dues of Income Tax of Rs 6,74,i62 which have not been
deposited as the said dispute is pending before CIT (Appeal).
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not

transferred any amounts to the investor education and protection fund.

(viii) According to the information and expranation given by the management, the company did not
raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)
loans during the period.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided in accordance with the req uisite approva ls mandated by the provisions of section
197 read with schedule V to companies Act.

ln our opinion company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records ofthe Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and L88 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accouhting standards.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting
requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and hence not commented
upon.

(x)

(x i)



(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 are not applicable to the company.

(xv)

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 30, 2018
For Ram N Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accounlants

FRN: lt4456W

CA R. N, Agarwal
Proprietor

M. No: 0421 26
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Annexure B to the Auditor's report

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
("the company") as of 31 March, 2018 in con.iunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibilityfor lnternal Financial Controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl,). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of relia ble fina ncial information, as required under the Compa nies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by lcAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
G uidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the a udltor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.



Mellinq of tntelnal 
lllancial !ontrots over Financiat Reporiing

A compa ny's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company,s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made onry in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors ofthe company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition ofthe
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper ma nagement override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 30, 2018
For Ram N Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN:114456W

CA R. N. Agarwal
Proprietor

M. No:042126
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Madhur lndustries Ltd
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 201g

Revenue from operations
Other income

lotal Revenue []

Expenses

Cost of raw materials consumed
Changes in the inventories of Finished Goods, Stock ln Trade and Work
- ln Progress

Employee benef its expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other Expenses

Total expenses flll

Profit before tax Illl=l-lt]

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax
Totaltax expense Ilvl
Profit for the year [V=lll-lV]

Other comprehensive income
i. Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:

ii. Other aomprehensive income not to be reclassified to protit or
loss in subsequent periods:

Totalothe, comprehensive income for the year, net oftax IB=i+ii]

Total comprehensive incorhe torthe year, net o{ tax [A+Bl

Earning per equity share [nominal value per share Rs.1Ol-

Basic

Diluted

5ummary of significant accounting policies

5,86,15,780 7,t5,!a,752

13,31,198 3,95,616

28

29
5,10,A9,A32

28,57,!45
7.L3,41,503

5,72,A64

5,99,46,977 1,79,1436a

30

31

32

33

34

35

4,90,76,318

45,983
38,49,554

3,862

12,79,!91
43,60,872

5,55,33,399

(21,199)

s6,35,894

2,49,585

15,24,453

84,95,519

26

26
2,55,000 27,679

2,55,000 27,679
to,76,rga 3,67,9r7

1o,76,79A 3,61.937

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe Standalone financial statements

ln terms of our report of even date attached

For, RAM N AGARWAL & CO,

Chartered Accountants

For and oh behalt of the goard of Direators

VINIT PARIKH

Managing

Director

SHALIN PARIKH

Director
FRN: 114456w

R N AGARWAT

Proprietor
Membership No. 042126

Place i Ahmedabad

Date : May 30, 2018

sd/- sd/-
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Madhur lndustries Ltd

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

l. Non-.urr€nt assets

Property, plant and equipment
Non curent financial assets

lnvestment Non Current

Other fina ncia I assets

Non-current Tax Asset

Other non current assets

ll.Current assets

Current f inancial assets

lnvestment - Current
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Other Ealanc€s with Bank

Other current financial assets

Other current assets

TotalAssets

EQUITY AND IIABILITIES

Equity
Equity share capital

Other equity

TIABILITIES

l. Non-current liabilities
Financialliabilities

Eorrowings

Other financial liabilities

ll.Current Iiabilities
Current financial liabilities

Trade payables

Other current financial liabilitles
Other current liabilities

5hort term provisions

Current tax liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

ln terms ofourreport ofeven date attached

rOT, RAM N AGARWAL &CO.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 114456w

R N AGARWAT

Membership No. 042126

Place:Ahmedabad
Date : May 30,2018

7

8

9

26

10

1,02,15,198

4,980

38,80,234

4,25,229
9,67,a35

50,10,343

1,15,09,697

33,27,252
31,08,468

4,30,006

50,09,719

7,20,54.713

32,97,252
9.87,65a
4,30,006

50,74,777
2,05,03,819 231,a5,142 2,77,42346

11 7,1,9,25,775

t2 31,71,491
13 2,61,98,980

74 37,90,230
15 4,Aa,694

16 30,36,410

77 74,72,A03

1,29,99,951

3,43,43,345
36,73,8s8

5,88,694

30,36,410

13,05,145

1,85,90,385

3,99,02,397

34,67,245

5,88,694

30,36,410

12,24,440
5,00,83,583 5,59,47,403 6,68,09,611

7,05,87,402 7,93,32,545 8,85.91,9s7

18

19

2A

27

4,09,00,000

1,99,00,3S9
4,09,00,000

7,44,24,162
4,09,00,000

1,84,56,225

6,04,00,359 5,97,24,162 5,93,56,225

7,51.474

54,000
99,30,691 7,aO,O5,712

54,000 54,000
2,os,414 99,A4,69L 1,80,59,7L2

22

23

24

25

26

30,09,006

18,30,769

43,25,687

1,61,707

2,55,000

31,50,236

75,42,236
44,OO,646

5,30,s3s

50,03,810

t4,70,276
40,14,444

5,60,098

21,453
95,81,s69 96,23,692 L,LL,16,020

7,05,41,402 7.93.32.545 8.8S.91.957

0.00

Forand on behalfofthe Board oI Directors

VINIT PARI(H

Managing

Director

SHALIN PARIKH

sd/-

sd/- sd/-



Madhur lndustries Ltd
Standalone statementofCarh flowfortheyear ended on March 31,2018

Cash flow from operating activitiet

Profit from continuing operations
Profit from dis.ontinued operations

Depreciatio. and amortisation erpense

Provision for dou btfrJl debts/Write Sack
(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, planr and equipment, net

operatins profit before workins capital changes (1+2)

3. Adjustments for working .apital cha nt€s:

Decre.se / (rnffease) in lnventories
Decrease / (lncrease)in Trade and other receivables
(oecrea5e)/ lncrease in Trade and other payables

Cash used in operations

N€t Cash senerated froml(used in)operatins activities {Al

Cash Flowfrom investing a.tivities
Purchase of fixed assets (includin6 capital advances)

Proceedslrom sale of fixed assets

(Purchase)/ Proceeds of investments (Net)

Netcash generated froml(used in) investing activiti€s [81

Cash flow from fina ncirt activities
Proceeds from lonsterm borrowines, net
Proceedsfrom short term borrowinSs, net

N et cash generated from/(ur€d in)financin8 activities [cl

Net increase/{decrease} in cash &.ash equivalents lA+B+Cl

Cash & cash equivalentr at the beginning ofthe year

Cash & cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

13,31,198 3,95,516

13,31,198 3,95,616

t2,79,t91 15,24,453

3,862 2,49,5a5

122,4s61
(44,334) 12,96,9261

117 A7 771\

l2,oo,31]3l 8,72,728

10,74,176 55,90,434

1,04,49,456 36,31,983

12,97,1231 11s,24,87s],
1,1q24196 95,7O,27O

12,82,8291 l27A53l

1,O7,43,367 95,42,4t7

177,36,919)
1,05,00,000

\37,75,471],

{s,s2,982)
22,456

19,7s.438l,

{35,000)

{9,43,915) (10,11,438)

197,79,2t7l, (80,7s,021)

{3,852} (2,49,585)

197,a3,O79) (83,24,606)

16,372 2,06,77t

42,62,552 40,55,979

42,7A,9X.4 42,62,552



[e!g!t
A) Components ofcash & cash equivalents

Cheques on hand

salances with banks
,ln Current accounts
- tn Margin monev
- ln Fixed deposir accounts

s) Cash and cash equival€nts notavaitabtefor immediate use
In M.r8in monev and fired depo\it accounrs
Unclaimed share application money tying in escrow accoun(
Unclaimed dividend ac.ount

Cash & rash equivelentr as per Nore t3 {A+B)

8,85,501

29,O4,729

7,a7,4A6

24,46,452

37,90,230

4,44,694

36,73,858

5,88,594

4.88,694 5,88,694
42,74,924 42,62,552

The amendments to IND A5 7 cash Flow statements requires the entities to p.ovide disclosures that enabte users of financiat statements to evatuate changes in

the openin8 and closns balances in the Ealance Sheet for liabilities arising from financin8 actrvrties, to meet the disctosure requirement. This amendment hasbecome effective from 1st April, 2017 and there is no impact on the financiat starements due ro this amendment.

3 The above cashflow statement has b€en prepared underthe'indirect method'as set out in the tndian Accounting standard T,,sratemenr oicash Ftows,,.

4 The previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necesary.

lnterms ofour report ofeven dare attached

For, RAM N AGARWAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 114456w

Membership No. 042125

Date : May30,2018

torand on behalfofthe Boardof Direciors

VINIT PARI(H SHALIN PARIKH

Managing Director Oirector

sd/- sd/-

sd/-



Madhur lndustries Ltd
Standalone statement ofchang€s in equity forthe year ended on March 31,2018

Balance as at April 1, 2016

Changes in Equity share capital during the year
Balance as at Merch 31,2017

galance as at March 31, 2016

Changes in Equity share capita during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2018

B. Other equity

4,09,00,000

4,09,00,000

4,09,00,000

409,00,000

Attrlbutibleto the eouitv holders oithe Coinoinv
' Rererve and Sraplils

Balan.e as at April 1, 2016

Profit for the year
3,06,L45 74,875 s,23,12,558 13,42,37,353)

3,67,937

L,U,56,225
3,67,937

Balance as at March 31, 2017 3,06,145 74,875 5,23,12,ss8 (3,38,59,416) \44,24,L62

Balance as at April 1,2017
Profit for the year

3,05,145 74,475 s,23,12,558 (3,38,69.416)

10,76,198

L,44,24,A62
10,76,198

Balance as at March 31, 2018 3,05,145 74,875 5,23,12,S58 11,27 ,9a,2191 1,99,00,3s9

Notes forming part of financial statements {inctuding
signif icant accounting policie, (Notes)

ln terms orour report of even date attaahed

FoT, RAM N AGARWAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 114456w

R N AGARWAI-

Membership No. 042125

Oate : May 30, 2018

for and on behalfolthe Board oI Directo6

VINIT PARIKH SHALIN PARIKH

ManagingOirector Director

sd/-

sd/- sd/-



(A)

Madhur lndustries Ltd
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 1 : Corporate information

Madhur lndustries Ltd (the company) is a leading manufacturing company in food products.

Note 2 : Basis o, preparation

The standalone financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting standards (lnd AS) notified under the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under the section 133 of the companies act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the companies (Accol.rnts) Rules, 2014 (tndian
GAAP). These financial statements are the company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd As based on the
permissible options and exemptions available to the company in terms of lnd As 101 'First time adoption of lndian Accounting standards,.
Reconcillations and descriptions ofthe effect ofthetransition have been summarized in Note 5.

The standalone financialstatements have been prepared on a historicalcost basis, on the accrual basis ofaccounting except forcertain financialassets
and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

Note 3 : Sitniflcant accounting pollcies and key accountin8 estimates

Sisnifi cant acaountine Doli.iEs

Current / non-current classification

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current and non-current classification. An asset is treated as current when it
isl

a) expected to be realised or lntended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
b)held primarily forthe purpose oftradingi
c) expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
d) cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the

reportinE period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when it is:

a)expected to be settled in normaloperating cycle;
b) held primarilyforthe purpose oftrading;
c) due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
d)there is no unconditionalright to deferthe settlement ofthe liabilityfor at least twelve months afterthe reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets/materials for processing and th€ir realisatlon in cash and cash equivalents. As the
Company's normaloperating cycle is not clearly identifiable, it ls assumed to be twelve months.

Foreitn currencies

The Company's standalone financial statements are prepared in lndian Rupee ("Rupee") which is the also the Company,s funrtional currency.

Tronsactions and bolances

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of the transaction, i.e. spot late.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are reco8nased in the statement of profit or loss.

Non_monetary itemsthat are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated usinBthe exchange rates atthe dates ofthe
initialtransactions.



Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaation to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place
either:

a) ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
b) ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market partj€ipants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non_financial asset takes into account a market participant's abi,ity to Benerate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

a) Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for ldentical assets or liabilities;
b) Level 2 - valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

observable;

c) Level 3 - valuation techniqLres for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservabte.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the flnancial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessinB cateSorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole)at the end ofeach reporting period.

External valuers are involved, wherever required, for valuation of significant assets, such as properties, unquoted financial assets and significant
liabilities lnvolvement of external valuers is decided upon by the company after discussion with and approval by the company,s management.
Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The Company, after
discussions with its externalvaluers, determines which valuation techniqLres and inputs to use for each case.

At each reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-
assessed as per the Company's accounting policies. For this analysis, the company verifies the major inputs appljed in the latest valuation by agreeing
the informataon in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents. The Company also compares the change in the fair value of
each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and
risks ofthe asset or liability and the levelofthe fairvalue hieGrchyas explained above.
This note summarises accounting policy for fair value measurement. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

Property, plant and equipment

All the items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Fixed Assets are stated at their OriginalCost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation The Cost offixed assets include freight, taxes,duties and
other incidental expenses related to acquisition and any other attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if lt lncreases the future benefits from the existing asset
beYond its previouslYassessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repaar and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacinB parts, are char8ed to the statement of profjt and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Straight Line Method over the useful lives of assets estimated by Manatement. Depreciation for
assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged. The Management estimates the useful lives for other fixed assets as follows:

usefui llfe
Buildings 30 Years

Plant and Machinery 20 Years

Offlce Equipment 15 Years

Computer Equipment 6 Years

Furniture and Fixtures 15 Years

Vehicle 10 Years



5 Leases

The determination of whether an srrangement is (or contains) a lease or not is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the
lease The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

date as a i1 trr,r r,'p.rl ri o- '_ 
r

!:-:"'in!costsdirectlyattributabletotheacqubitian,constructionorproductionofanassetthatnecessarilyLrkesasubrt,r,.trr,"i 
c:; ._.i i ... :'"1 ':'rtsintendeduseorsalearecapitalisedaspartofthecostoftheasset.All other borrowing costs areexpensed nthepe.,od f,.,-i.1..:::--:ar'owingcostsconsistofinte.estandothercoststhatanenrityincursrnconnectionwithrheborrowingoffunds

lnvestment property

rnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. subsequent to initiat recognition, investment propertre! nr! \r:t. :

cost less accumulated depreciation and accumutated impakment \oss, i{ any.
lnvestment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or wh€n they are permanently withdrawn front use afd irc ,

:;:nonitc benellt ls expected irom their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceedS and the carrying .mount of the .r. ..

recognised ln profit or loss in the period of derecognition.

lntangible assets

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured, on initial recognition, at cost. Following the initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost
less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
The amortisation expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of proflt and loss.
lntangible assets are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use ancl no future
economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carryin8 amount of the asset is
recognised in proflt or loss in the period of derecogn ition.

lmpairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testin8 for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher ofan
asset's or cash-generatinB unit's (cGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not Senerate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its re.overable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present va,ue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. ln determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. lf no such tGnsactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation modei is used. These calculations are
corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publiciy traded companies or other available fair valLre indicato6. The Company bases its
impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations.

lmpairment losses are r€cognised in the statement of profit or loss.

r{



An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment losses on assets no
longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's or cGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net ofdepreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised forthe asset in prioryears. such
reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reven!e recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured,
regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms ofpayment and excludingtaxes or duties collected on behalfofthe Bovernment. The Company has concluded that it isthe
principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenLre arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed
to inventorV and credit risks-

Based on lnd As 18 issued by the lcAl, the company has assumed that recovery of excise duty flows to the company on its own account. This is for the
reason that it is a liability ofthe manufacturer which forms part of the cost of production, irrespective ofwhether the goods are sold or not. since the
recovery ofexcise duty flows to the Company on its own account, revenue includes excise duty.

However, sales tax/value added tax (VAT)is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the
commodity by the seller on behalfofthe government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.
Sole ol products

Sale of Soods is recognized when significant risk and rewards is transferred, amount can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection. Turnover includes sale ofgoods, sales tax, and adjusted forvalue added tax.

Renderinq of services

The company is providing management consulting towards various operationaland strategic activities and certain other shared services tosomeof its
subsidiaries lncome from such management consultancy and shared services are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in which such services
are rendered.

lnterest ihcome

For all financial assets measured either et amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded usint the
effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that eractly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period. where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability.
when calculatin8 the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considerine all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. lnterest income is included in 'Other tncome' in the statement of profit and loss.

Dividends

Revenue is recognised when the Company's riSht to receive the payment is established, which is generallv when shareholders approve the dividend.

Financialinstruments

A financial instrument is anycontractthat gives rise to a financialasset of one entityand a financial liabitity or equity instrument of a nother entity.

Finonciol assets

ln iti al rccognition ond meosurement

All financial assets, except investment in subsidiaries and associate, are recognised initially at falr value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value throu8h profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. purchases or sales of
financialassets that require deliveryofassets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regularway
trades) are recoBnised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

lnvestments in subsidiaries and associate are carried at cost as per lnd AS 27 'separate Financial Statements'. ln case, the investments are
classified as held forsale, such investments are accounted forin accordance with lnd A5105'Non-current Assets Held forsale and
Discontinued Opeaations'.



Su b s eq u ent m e osu r e m e nt

For purposes ofsubsequent measurement, financiarassets are prima riry crassified in three categones:
a) Debt instruments at amortised costj
b) Debt instruments at fair value throuSh other comprehensive income (FWOCI); and
c) Other financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss (FWpL).

a) Debt instr!ments at amortised cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortjsed cost if both the following conditions are met:
il The asset is held within a brsiness model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
ii) Contractualterms ofthe asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments ofprincipaland interest (Sppl)on the
principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.
Amonised cost is calculated bytaking lnto account anydiscount or premium on acquisition and fees orcosts that are an integralpart ofthe
ElR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in
the statement of proflt or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

b) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOC|)

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the tVTOCt if both ofthe followlng criteria are met:
i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
ii)The asset's contractual cash flows represent Sppl.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOC|category are measured initially as wellas at each reportingdate at fairvalue. Fairvalue
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl). However, the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses
& reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement ofProfit and Loss. On derecognition ofthe asset, cumulative gain orloss
previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of Profit and Loss. lnterest earned whilst holding FWOCI debt
instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

c) Other financial instruments measured at fair value through profit and loss (fwpL)

Any financial asset that does not qualify for amortised cost measurement or measurement at FWocl must be measured subsequent to initial
recognition at FWPL.

Derecognition

A financialasset (or, where applicable, a part of a financialasset or part ofa troup of similar flnancialassets)is primarily derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.

lmpoiment oJ finonciol ossets

ln accordance with lnd As 109, the company applies expected credit toss (Ect) mode! for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and credit risk exposurel

a) Financialassets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables
and bank balance;

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FWOCI;
c) Lease receivables under lnd AS 17; and
d) Financial Buarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

-fhe Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables. The application of simplified
approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLS at
each reportinB date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit rlsk since initialrecognition.lfcredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month EcLis used to provide forimpairment
loss. However, ifcredit risk has increased siSnificantly, lifetime ECL is used. lf, in a subsequent period, credit quality ofthe instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to reco8nising impairment loss
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Financialliobilities

lnitiol recognition dnd meosurcment

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabitities at fair value throuth proflt or loss or as those measured at amortised
cost,

The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and financial guarantee
contracts.



S u bsequ e nt m eo s uaem e nt

The measurement offinancialliabilities depends on their classificat ion, as described belowl
a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilitjes at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabiiities held for trading and financial liabilities desi8nated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit orloss. Financialliabilities are classified as held fortradinB iftheyare incurred forthe purpose of
repurchasing in the near term,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities desiSnated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of
recognition, and onlyifthe criteria in lnd As 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVrpL, fairvalue gains/ losses attributableto
changes in own credit risk are recognized in ocl. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to the statement ofprofit & loss.
However, the Company maytransferthe cumulative gain or losswithin equity. Allotherchan8es in fairvalue ofsuch liabilityare recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

b) Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost include loans and borrowings and payables_

After initial recognition, interest_bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measlred at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by takinS into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe
ElR. The EtR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. when an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantia[y modified, such
an exchante or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents
cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and term deposits with an original maturityofthree months or
less, which are subject to an insi8nificant risk of changes in value.

13 Taxes

Currenttoxes

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates
and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax items are recotnised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. The management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Defened toxes

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable iflcome will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each repoiling date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that suflicient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable proflts will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reportinB date.

Employee benefits

Provision for employees benefit (Gratuity) is made on rationale basis for gratuity while provision for other benefits such as leave encashment has not
been made. This accounting policy of company is not in compliance with lnd AS - 19 "Employee Benefits" issued by The lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia which prescribes Actuarial Valuation.

Iarnings Per Share

The basic earninSs per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the period by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted average
shares considered for deriving baslc earnings per share, and also the weighted average number of equity shares which could be issued on the
tonversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginnint ofthe period, unless they
have been issued at a later date. ln computing dilutive earnings per share, oniy potential equity shares that are dilutive and that would, if issued,
either reduce future earnings per share or increase loss per share, are included.



(B)

Dividend distribution
The Company recognises a liabilityto make cash distributionsto equity holders ofthe parent when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is
no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in lndia, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A
corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

Provisions & contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constrLrctive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economi€ benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amolnt of the
obligation. when the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net ofany reimbursement.

lf the effect of the time value of money is materlal, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specificto the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of tlme is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent liability arises when the Company has:

a) a possible obliSation that arises from past events and whose exlstence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non,occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity; or
b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

1i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wall be required to settle the obligation; or
{ii)theamount ofthe obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Contingent liabilities are not recorded in the flnancial statement but, rather, are disclosed in the note to the financial statements_

Kev accountlne estimates

Fairvalue measurement of flnancial instruments
when the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active
markets, thelr fair value are measured using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity
risk, credit risk and volatility. ChanSes in assumptions relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 36
and 37 for further disclosures.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Refer to Note 3 (A) - 4 for the estimatlon of useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment. The carrying values of property, plant and equipment have
been disclosed in Note 6.

Allowance for doubttri! trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowan€es for estimated irrecoverable
amounts.

Estimated irrecoverable amounts are derived based on a provision matrix which takes into account various factors such as customer specific risks,
geographical region, product type, currencV fluctuation risk, repatriation policy of the country, country specific economic risks, customer rating, and
type of customer, etc.

lndividualtrade receivables are written offwhen the management deems them notto be collectable.



Madhur lndustries Ltd
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statemenrs

Not€ 4: Re€ent accounting pronouncements

Standards issued but noty€t effective

The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance ofthe company! financiatstatements are disctosed betow.
The companv intends to adopt these staodards, iI applicable, when they become effective. The Ministry ot corporate Affair(,!N,lcA,,) has issued certain
amendments to lnd As throush {lndian Accounting Standards) amendment Rutes, 2018. These amendments maintain convergence with tfRs byincorporatint amendments issued by lnternatio nal accou nting standards Board(tAsB) into tnd as and has amended th€ fo owing standards:

2.lnd AS 21-The effectofchantes in foreign exchanges rates
3.lnd AS 40lnvestm€nt Propeny
4.lnd AS l2lncome Iaxes
5. lnd AS 28-lnvestment in Associates and loint Venrures
5. Ind AS I1r-D,!closJ,e or lnte'est r. Orher Enrit e,
The amendment will come into for€e from April 1, 2018. The company has evatuated the effecr of this on the financiat statements and rhe impact is not

lnd As 115, Revenue ftom contract with customers: on March 28,2018, the McA notified rhe tnd As 115. The core principte ofthe new standard is that an
entitv should recognke revenueto depictthe transferof promised goods orservices to customers rn an amountthat reftectsthe consideration to which theentity expects to be entitled in exchante for those goods or services. Further, the new standard requires enhanced disctosures about the nature, amount,timint and uncertainty of revenue and cash ftows arising from the enfty,s contracts with customers.



5.1

1

Madhur lndustries Ltd
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

Note 5 : Transition to INO AS

These financial statements are the company's first standalone financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd AS based on the permissible options and
exemptions available to the company in terms of lnd As 101 'First time adoption of lndian Accounting standards'. For periods up to and including the year
ended on March 31, 2017, the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
companies Act 2013, read togetherwith paragraph 7 ofthe companies (Accounts)Rules,2014 (previous GAAp).
Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with lnd As apptirable for periods ending on March 31, 2018, together with the
comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. ln preparing these
financial statements, the company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2016, the company's date of transition to lnd AS. This note explains
the principal adiustments made by the Company in restatinB its previous GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 and the
financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Optional exemptions availed
Fair value measurement offinancialassets or financial liabilitiEs

Company has elected to apply requirement in paragraph 85.1.2A of lnd AS 109 prospectively to transactions entered into on or after the date of
transition to lnd ASs.

Applicable mandatory exceptions

Estlmates

The estimates at Apri, 1, 2016 and at March 31, 2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates ln accordance with previous GAAP {after
adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting policies, if any) apart from the following items where application of prevlou5 GAAp did not require
estimation:
> FVTPL investments

> FWOCI- debt securities

> lmpairment offlnancialassets based on expected credit loss model

Classification and measurementof financial assets

As required under lnd AS 101, the classification of flnancial assets to be measured at amortised aost or fair value through other comprehensive income
is made on the basis ofthe facts and circumstances that existed on the date oftransition to lnd AS.

Reconailiation between previous GAAP and lnd AS

1. Reconciliation of equity between previous GAAP and lnd AS

5.2

1

Particulars Notes As at March 31,2017 Ar al ADril 1, 2016
Equity under previous GAAP

lmpact of fair valuation of Flnancial lnstruments
lmpact of provision for ECI on Trade Receivables

Equityas per lnd AS

6,4332,469
(41,64,090)

14,44,678)

s.97.24.762

6,42,6t,854
(41,64,090)

17,41,s43j

5.93.55.225



2. Total comprehensive income reconciliation for the year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars For the year ended

on March 3t 2017
Net Profit under previous GAAP

lmpact of provision for ECI on Trade Receivables

71,077

2,96,926

Net Profit under lnd AS 3,67,917

Total comprehensive loss under lnd AS 3,67,937

Notes :

Fair valuation ofinvestments (other than investment in subsidiaries and arsociate)

Under previous GAAP, the cuirent investments were measured at lower ofthe cost or market value . lnd AS requires all investments to be measured

at fairvalue at the reportinBdate and allchanges in the fairvalue subsequent to thetransition date to be recognised either in the statement ofprofit
and loss or other comprehensive income lbased on the category in which they are classified).

Provision for ECt on Trade receivables

Under previous GAAP, the Company has created provision for impairment of receivables consists only ifl respect of specific amount for incurred

losses. Under lnd AS, impairment allowance has been determined based on ECL model. On the date oftransition, ECL on trade receivables have been

recognised in retained earnings and subsequent changes in ECL have been charged to the statement of profit and loss.

3. Cashflow reconciliation for the year ended March 31, 2017

There were no material differences between the Statement ofCash Flows presented under lnd AS and the Previous GA,AP.
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lTl]iffiTlNon - crrr"nt tnr"rt,n"nt

As atParticulars
M;rch 31.2018 March 31. 2017 1stADril2016

(a) lnvestment at Fair value through profitand loss (FVTPL):

lnvestm€nt in Shares (Quoted)

474329 Equity Shares of Madhur Capital & Finance Ltd. (p.y. 474329)

lnvestment in Shares (Unquoted)
9000 Shares of Madhavpura Mercantile Co. Op. Bank Ltd. (p.y. 9OOO)

498 EquityShares of Bombay Merc. Co. Op. Eank t-td. 4,980

(a) Aggregate value of quoted investments and market value thereof
(b)Aggregate value of unquoted investments and market value thereof_ 4,980

Particulars

Loans to related parties *
38,80,234 33,27,252 32,91.252

rotat 38,80,234 13,27,252 32,91,252

tAlladvances are eiven to the Private Companies in which director is a member

lTliiffiTloth". Non-crr."nt Fin"n.iat Arr"t
As atPartiaulars

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 l5t April 2015

(Unsecured, Considered 6ood)
- Security Deposits
, Madhupura Bank Settlement Deposits

9,83,468

27,2s,OOO

9,47,654

Totat 4,25,229 31,08,468 9,87,658

lffiffillother Non-cu.rent Asset

Ai atParticulars
Mar.h 31.2018 March 31,2017 1stADril2016

50,09,719 50.14,71750,10,343

Total 50,10,343 50,09,719 50,14,717

J-iTffiTlrn,"nto.i",
As atParticulars

March 31.2018 March 31- 2017 1st April2015

Raw Material(Valued at coso

Work-in Progress (Valued at cost)
Finished Goods (Valued at cost or N.R.V. w.e. less)

Stores & Spares (Valued at cost or N.R.V. w,e. less)

Packing Material(Valued at cost)

24,77,730

24,74,50L

1,38,371

68,35,173

19,60,923

39,63,419

L,84,354

68,91,255

L5,75,544

40,28,506

s9,03,955

25,027

10,51,360

L,Lg.25,775 1.29,99.951 1.85.90.385

l%E1 lcunnrlrr rnvesrurrrs

Partiaula15

25,46,365

(A) lnvestment at Fairvalue through prolit and loss (FVTPL)l

lnvestment in MutualFund (Quoted)

lnvestment in Kotak Low Duration Fund



lnvestment in Reliance Money Manager 6,25,126

I Note No:- 13 llrade Receivables

Particulers
March 31.2018 March 31.2017 1stAoril2016

Unsecured, considered Good

Unsecured, considered Doubtful
2,61,98,980

4,00,286
3,43,43,34s 3,99,O2,397

4,44.620 7,41,s43
Less : Allowance for doubtful receivables 4,00,286 4,44,620 7,41.543

Totat 2,61,98,980 3,43,

Summary ofmovement in ellowance for doubtful trade reaeivables

As at March 31,

20L7
ParticuleIs

AJ at March 31, 2018
Balanae at the beginning ofthe year
Movement during the year

Less I Write off of bad debts

4,44,620 7,4t,543

144,334) 12,96,923)

Balance et the end ofthe year 4,00,186 4,44,610

Particulars As at

lffi:lc"sh and c".h Eqrrr"rens

Cash & cash Equivalents

cash on hand (as certified by management)
Balances With Schedule Bank Banks

8,85,501.00

29,O4,729.O0

7,87,406.00

24,46,4s2
2,74,O09

3r,93,276

Total 37,90,230 36,73,858 j4,67,285

I Note Nor 15 lother Balances with Bank

As at!eJt!!U4r

Fixed Deposit 4,88,694 5,88,694 5,88,694

Total 4,89,694 s,89,694 s,88,694

Particulals As at
lffiloth", crrrent Fin"n.i"r Asset

March 31,2018 March 31,2017 lstAoril2015

D.E.P.B Licence 30,36,410 30,36,410 30,35,410

lTll'iiiiffiEl. rloth",cr,,"ntA.."t

As atParticulars
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 lstApril2016

Advance to Suppliers

Balance With Revenue Authorities ( tndirect Taxes)

Prepaid Expenses

Draw Eack Receivable

Export lnspedion Agency, l!4umbai

Piramyd RetailLtd

Secu rity Tra nsactio n Tax

Others

8,13,806

1,40,486

11,063

25,983

1,000

3,51,000

19,412
1,O9,2s3

8,17,169

67,493

21,046

25,983

1,000

3,51,000

79,412

2,OO2

6,84,734

4,399

10,305

1,53,590

1,000

3,51,000

19,412

Totat 14,72,001 13,05,145 t2,24,44O



Madhur lndustries Ltd

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018

17- ore-i--r- t&---lrq,rity sh"re capitat

A. SHARE CAPITAT

PARTICUTARS As at 31st M.rch, 2018 As at 3lst March,2017 As at 1st April2016

ATJTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

Equity Shares ofRs. 10/, each s0,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000 50,00,000 5,00,00,000

iaarap au8scRtEEp & pli6i;-- s0,00,000 s,00,00,000 s0,00,000 s,00,00,000 s0,00,000 s,oo,00,oo0

EquitySharetof Rs. 10/-eachtullypard 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000

Total 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,O9,OO,OOO

8. The reconciliatlon of the n umber of outsta nding shares as at 31st March, 2018 and 31st March, 2017 is set out below :

PARIICULARS
As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st March, 2017 Ar at 1st April2016

Number
At the besinning ofthe year

Add: lssue of Bonus Shares during the year

40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000

Shares outstandin, at thp pnd ofrhF vF:r 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,09,00,000 40,90,000 4,O9,OO,OOO

C. Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

- The companY has only one class ofshares referred to es equity shares having a parvalue of Rs.1Ol-. Each holder ofequity shar€s is entitled to one vote pershare. The
companY declares and pays dividend in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subjectto approvalof sharehotders ln the ensuingAnnual
G€neralMeeting. During the yearended 3lst March,2018, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity share hotders was Rs. Nil.

- ln the event of liquidatlon of the compa ny, the holde rs of th€ Eq uity shares w ll be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after diskibution of
preferential amo u nts. The dhtribution willbe in proporation to the numberofequity shares held by the share holders.

D. The details oI shareho lde r holding morethan 5% shares as at 31st Mafh,2018 and 31st March 2017 is set out below:

NAME OF SHAREHOLDERS
As at 31st March,2018 As et 31st March,2017 As at lst April2015

%ol No. ofshares %ot %of
1 Pushpaben Pareek

2 Vln itbhai thai Pareek
6,14,886 7S_O3%

3,92,366 14_4A%

6,14,886

5,92,366
6,16,886

5,92,366

As pet rccords olthe campany, including its reqister ol shorcholders/nembers a nd other declorotions teceivedlrom shorc holders regording beneficiol interest, the
dbove shoreholding reprcsents both l€golond beneliciol owneship al shorcs_



Note 19 : Other equity

Refer to the statement of changes in equity for movement in Other equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves

Amalgamation Reserve

Amalgamation reserve was created a way back and carried forward in the financials.

lnvestment Allowance Reserve

lnvestment allowance reserve was created a long back and carried forward in the financials.

General reserve

General reserve is created from time to time by way of transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation
purposes. General reserve is created by a transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other
comprehensive income.

Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends
or other distributions paid to the shareholders.



Particulars

I Term Loan trom Banks

Loans from Related Parties 7,57,47 4

18,2L7

99,t2,474

7,20,234

7,78,85,47 4

Total 1,51,474 99,3O,89t t,AO,OS,ttz

Notes:

Terms of ReDavment- Not vet determined (As informed bv management)

1..............i
I Note Nor 2l lother Financial t-iabilities

As atParticulars
March 31, 2018 March 31. 2017 1st ADril 2016

Trade Deposit 54,000 54,000 54,000

l - rlrmoe peyeeLes

As atParticulars

5undry Creditors for Material
Sundry Creditors for Expense

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 lst April 2015

75,77,2'17

15,78,959

14,59,009

75,49,997
5,21,300

43,82,509

l_r-!_r
I Note No:-23 lother Current Financial Liabilities

As atParticulars
March 31, 2018 March 31. 2017 1st Aoril 2016

Application money due for refund
Unpaid Expense

5,32,777

72,97,994
5,32,777

10,09,465

5,32,777

9,37,445

78,30,769 t5,42,235 t4,7O,276

I Note Nor 24 lother Current Liabilities

As atParticulars
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 1stApril2015

Statutory Liabilities

Advance From Customers
Other

40,822

42,44,865

73,341

43,7a,609

8,736

73,764

36,90,06s

3,10,615

43,25,647 44,00,686 40,14,444:

As atParticulars
March 31, 2Ol8 March 31, 2017 lst April2016

Other Provisions t,61,107 5,30,s3s 6,50,098

1,61,10? 5,30,535



Note 25: lncometaxes

Components oflncome tax expenre

The majorcomponent of rncometax expenseforthe vear ended on March 3r,2018 and March 31.20u are as folowsl

Statemenr of Profit a nd toss
Currenttax

Current income tax

Def€rred tar
Deferred tax expense

MAT credit entittement

other comprehensiv€ income
tncome Tax

lncome tax expense as perthe statement of profit and los,

2 Recon.iliation of €ffective tax

2,55,000 27,679

e55,000.00 27,679.N

2,S5,000.00 27,679.N

Protit b€Iore tax from continuingand dis€ontinued operation,

lax @ 2S:t 5% lot Ct 129.a7% tot p'tl

Tax r€q!ired to be paid at lower rate

OtherAdjustment

Tax expense / (benefit)

Companydoes not heve Deferred Tex Asset / t iability so movemeni in th€ deferred taxes ar€ not provided.

Current tax ass€ts and liabilities

13,31,r98

3,42,781

(89,124)

1,340

3,95,616

1,22,245

(42,806)

(s1,761)

2,55,000 27,679

{0)

3

4

Non - Curent
Non - Current tax assets

Curent
Currenttax liabilities

9.67,835

2,55,000

4,30,006 4,30,005

27,453



Note 27 : Employee b€nefits

A. Defined contribution plans:

' The Company deposits amou nt of contribution togovernment under PF and otherschemes operated bygove.nment.
Amount of Rs. 60,012 (P.Y. : Rs. 56,678) is recognised as expenses and included in Note 32 ,,Employee benefit expense,,

Particulars

31,2018 March 31, 2017

Provident fund and Others 60,012 56,674

_______________gg __________!q!z!_

B. Delined benefit plansl

Company does not have any Defined Benefit plansfor the aforsaid period. O;sclosure regarding the same shallalso provided in the AccountinS policy ofemployee benefit
in the same Annual Report,

C. Other Longterm employee benefit plans

Company does not have any other Long term employee benefit plans forthe aforsaid period.



Note : 28 Revenue )perotions ?

Particulars
For the Year ended

March 31, 2018
For the Year ended

March 31, 2OU ..

Sale of Products 5,70,89,832 7 ,t3,47,503

Total s.70.89.832 7,r3.41;503

Note :29 Othet lncome { {
For the Year ended

March 31, 2018

lnterest lncome
Discount
LC FD Margin
Duty Drawback
Profit on sale of Fixed Asset
Other lncome

22,456
L5,425

27,47,773
71,491,

62,68L
2,45,536
2,55,777

8,870

Total 28,57,,45 5i,72,864

Note : 30 Cost of Moteriol Consumed

lndigeneous 4,90,763r8 5,56,33,399

Total 4,90,76,3L8 s,56,33,399

Note :37 lhange in lnventories

Closing Stock

Opening Stock
1,38,371
7,84,354

t,84,354
1,63,155

Total 45,983 -21,,199

Note :32 oyement Benefit Expenses (
For the Year ended

March 31, 2018
Salary & Wages

Contribution to P.F. & Others
Directors Remuneration

25,29,542
60,072

12,60,000

$,r9,21.6
56,678

12,60,000

Total 38.49.5s4 56.35.894

Note :33 Financial Cost a r
For the Year ended

March 31, 2016
lnterest
Bank Charges

273
3,589

8,919
2,40,666

Total in 3.462 2.49.585



Note : 34 Deprecidtion & Amortised Cost r
For the Year ended

March 31, 2018
For the Year ended

March 31, 2017
Depreciation
Preliminary Expenses WO

72,79,797 75,24,453

Total t2,79,t91. 15,24,453

Note :35 Other

Particulars
For the Year ended

March 31, 2018
For the Year ended

March 31, 2017
Manufacturing Expense
Contract Charge

Discount
Electricity Consumption Exp.

Factory Maintenance
Factory Expenses

Freight lnward
Helper Allowance
lnstant Process Exp./Fumigation Expense
Job Work & Labour Charges

Machinery Repalrs

lnsurance Expense

Laboratory Expenses

Power Consumption
Terminal Handling Charges/Ocean & Air freight
Water Charges

NMMC

7,35,740
4,76,4O8

7,29,427

2,24,700
4,77,226

16,100
45,280

L9,977
6,!49

323387
87227.78

440300.46
0

754202
4156.5

0

244220
179933
37300
49188

225762.98
0

200347r
15920

0

Subtotal 1530801 3769062,12

Establishment & Selling Expense

Advertisement Exp.

Agency Charges

Ananlysis Charges

Annual Custody Fees

Annual Subscripition Fees

Auditor's Remuneration
Bad Debts
Branch transfer exp

Bonus
Brokerage and Commission

Business Promotion Expenses

Club Fees

clearing & forwarding charges
Cold Storage Charges

Commission & Brokerage

commodity Trading

Computer Expenses

Consultancy CharBes

Conveyance Expenses

Cst Purchase exp
Courier and Postage

Damage

Daily Allowance
Demat Charges

Demonstration Exps.

DEPB/VKUY service charges
Dept Liscence app fees & ser. Charges

Diwali Expense

Donation
Documentation Charges

Driver Allowance
ECGC Premium

7,69,567

3,21,000
27,581,
91,000

46

86,533

5,158

2,281

LL,276

1,00,100

150469
16000
10000

256480
2L155

L30743

126508.11
0

10500

2048
0

0

27750
0

101603
0

33436
0

0

0

0

64700
0

1100
0

64505

,0
10L344



Exchange rate difference
EXPENSES ON PURCHSE BILL OF 4%
Export Agent Commission
Elelctricity Exp.

Elec Maintanance
E- voting Expense

Freight Outward
Fumigation Charges

lnspection & Analysis Charges
lnterest on Vat And Professional Tax
lnsuranse Expense

lnternet Expenses

Legal and Professional Expense

Licence renewal/Membership Fees

Loss on Sale offixed asset

Lorry Hire Charges

Loading and Unloading Charges

lnterest on lncome Tax

Mat Expenses

Medical Expense

Membership Expenses

Misc. Assets Written Off
Miscellanous Expenses

Motor Car Repair & Maintenance
MunicipalTax
Office Exp.

Office Maintenance Exp.

Other Charges

Packing Expenses

Professional tax exp
Petrol & Diesel

Postage & telegram Exp.

Printer & Fax Repairing
Professional Fees

Property tax
Quality and health Certification
Rent, Rate & Taxes

Repairs & Maintenance
Renewal Charges

Sales Promotion Exp.

Security Exp.

Service Tax

Stationery & Printing Exp.

Subscription Expense

lnterest
elephone Exp.

rademark Expense

ransportation Charges

Travelling & conveyance Exp.

LJniform Allowance
Vat Expense

Vat Assessment dues
Vehical Exp.

Water Expenses

Warehouse charges
Weight and Quality Charges

Prior perior expense

Agmark Expenses

Gratuity Expenses

APMC Service Charges

Municipal Health Expenses

131

31,20s
1,85,500

2,475

2,981
3,500

43,270

10,000

0

0

0

20827
84647

0
t706

42886.9
94000

7375
0
0

74273

5725

27,460
27,330

5,750

2,443

2,08,707

53,643

7,178

2,400
7,827
3,707
6,679

1,58,838
6,r49

72,000
11 ,200

18,000

4,96,875

43,322
26,946
12,525
88,994
25,750

7,70,327

3,57,757

10044.o7

273896
rL2443

0

L37763
7230

0

0

22536
4974

138057.09
L2723
25373

46238

531817
0

21806
1500

0

159687.49
22875

204406
456199

0

3981
0
0

43270

6289
1S000

for Doubtful Debts Written Back



Note 35: Related Pa rty transa.tions

Related party dhclosures, as required by rnd aS 24, " Related Party Disclosure(, are Siven betow.

Particularsof related panies and nature of relationships
Name of the r€lat€d parties

l. Key Mrnaqerial Personn€l
i) vinir R Parikh
r, Shrlrn V Parikh

2. Relative ofKey Management P€rssonel

Pushpaben Parikh

3. Transaction with relat€d prrties

Vurr Parikh Rs 9.00.000
Shalin Parikh Rs 3.60.000

Renl to:

Pushpaben Rs 54,000
V;nrt Parikh Rs 18 000



rinin.ial.$.G bv.ar.*ory

Equ ryshn.s ouored

-[curyshn.r.Unquor.d

c,sh & e3h equrval.nt ( idudinCorherb.nkbaran..,

Fii...ial ri.bilities by..i.iory

- Applic ion noneydu.ror..fuid



Quantit.tive dirclosures talr value m€asurement hi€rarchy for assets

Qudntitotive disctosuresldn volue heosurement hie.orchy Jor osseas os ot Motch 31, ZO18 (votuotion date - Mdtch jl,2O1B)

ln active SlSnificant obseruable inpu$ sitnificant unobseruable inpute
markets lLev.l2) (L€vel3)

Arsetr measured at fanvalue

M utual fu nd-Quoted

Eq!ity sharelquoted
Equity shares-Unquoted

31,71,491

4,980 4,9a0

31,77,49t

Quontitotive disclosures foirvolue neosurcnent hiercrchy lot ossets osot Motch 31, 2017 (votuotion dote - Mdtch 3j,2017)

in active Sisnificant obseNable inputt
markets (Level2)

Sitnificant unobseryable inputs
(l.evel3)

{Levell)
Assets measured at fairvalue

Equity thare!Q!ored
Equity shares,Unquoted



Quontitotive disclosureslon volue heosureme\t hiercrchy lot otsett os ot Aptil l,2016 (voluotion dote - Aptill,20161

2 quantitativ€ dis.lorures f.irv.lue measurement hierarchy for liabilitier

Companydoes not have any financial laability which is measured eitherat Fanvaluethrough profit and loss accountor measured at Fair value through oth€r
comprehensive income.

rair value me.ru rement usint
*r.*" Pr,.*

particutars inactive Signifi.ant obseNabl€ inputs Slgnili.ant unobseruable inputs
marketr (Levet2) (Levet3) Tot'l

Il.v.l1l
Arsets m€asured et fair value

Fqurly sha,erOuoted
tquriy shares.Unquoted



Note 39: Financialrisk management

The Company's principal financial liabilitjes comprise of loans and borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities- The loans and borrowinSs are
primariLy taken to finance and support the company! operations. The Company's principal financibl assets include investments, toans, aash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables and other financial assets.

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity rkk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company's senior management ensures that financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identtfied,
measured and manaSed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives, lt is the Company's policy that no trading in fianancial instruments for
speculative purposes may be undertaken.

MorketRisk

Market risk is the risk that the fai. value of futu.e cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of chan8es in mark€t prices. Market risk €omp.ises
three tYpes of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as eqLrity price risk or Net assset value("NAV") risk in case of investment in mutual
funds. Flnancial instruments affected by market risk include investments, trade receivables, trade payables, loans and borrowings and deposits-

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.

The sensitivity of the relevant profit and loss item is the effect of the assumed chang€s in respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and
flnancial liabilities held at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017.

lnterest rate risl

nterest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The
Company s exposure to the riskofchanges in market interest rates relates primarilyto th€ Company's long{erm debt obligations with floatin8 interest rates.

I nte rest rote se nsitivity

Th" (ompany dops not have any variable rate borrowings.

Foreign currency risk

ForeiEn currency risk i5 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Companyk operatinB activities, i.e. when revenue o. o(pense is

denominated in a foreign currency.

The company does not have anyforeign currency risk exposure.

Other market risk
The CompanY's investments in various mutual funds and shares are susceptible to market pric€ risk arising from the uncertainity about future values / future
NAV values of such mutual funds, debentur€s, bonds and preference shares. The Company manages such risk through diversification of such investments.
Reports on the the investment portfolio are submitted to the Company's senior management on a regular basis that helps the senior management to take
investment decisions,

Parti.ulars Change in Efferton prolit Effect on pre-tax

NSE/8SE index b€Iore tax equity

As at March 31,2018
lnvestment in mutual funds

As at March 31, 2017

lnvestment in mutual funds

credit Risk

10%

'1O70

10%
-14%

3,77,749
(3,17,149)

3,77,149

13,11,L49)

Credit rlsk is the riskthat counterparty willnot meet its obligations under a financialinstrument or customer contract, leading to a finanaialloss. The Company is

exposed to credit risk from'its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and flnancial
institutions and foreign exchange transactions,

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company's internal policies, procedures and control relating to customer credit aisk menagement, Credit quality of a

customer is assessed based on an credit ratjng scorecard and credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. OutstandinS customer recelvables are
regularly monltored'

The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in severaljurisdictions and industries and

operate in largely independent markets.

Trade receivables are non-inte.est bearing and are generally on 14 days to 90 days credit term. Credit limits are established fo. all customers based on internal
rating criteria. The Company has no concentration ofcredit risk as the customer base is widely distributed both economically and geographically.



Liouidit\t Risk

The Company monitors its risk of shortage of funds through using a liquidity planning process that encompasses an analysis of projecred cash inflow and

The CompanY's objective is to malntain a balance between continuity offunding and flexibility largely through cashflow generation from its operating activities
and the use of bank loans. The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has

access to a sufficient variety of sources offunding,

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial iiabilities (including future rnterest payable) based on contractual undiscounted

On demand 0to 12 months
More than 12 

Torat

March 31,2018

Eorrowings (including current
maturities of long-term

borrowinss)
Trade & other payables

Other fina ncial lia bilities
30,09,006

t4,10,169

1,51,474

54,000

99,30,691

54,000

1,80,05,712

54,000

March 31,2017

Eorrowings (including current
matuntiel of lonS-term

borrowing,
Trade & other payables 31,50,236
Other fina ncial lia bilities 15,42,236

April1,2016
Borrowings (includinS current
maturities of long-term

borrowings)

Trade & other payables

Other fina ncia I liabilities
50,03,810

74,70,216



Note 40 : Capital Management

For the purpose ofthe Companyrs capital management, capital rncludes issued equity capitaland allother equity reserves attributable to the equity
holders ofthe Company. The primary objective ofthe Company's capitalmanagement is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy
capitalratios in orderto support its business and rnaximise shareholder's value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capitalstructure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capitalto
shareholders or issue new shares. Ihe Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by totalrapital plus net debt. The

Company includes, within net debt, int€rest beaang loans and borrowin8s, trade and other payables, less cash and short-term deposits.

Partlculars As at March 31,2018 As at March 31,2017 As atApril1,2016

lnterest-bearing loans and borrowings

Less: cash and cash equivalent and other balances with bank

Net debt

Equityshare capital

Otherequity
Totalrapital
Capilaland net debt

Geotinq rctio l%)

- 14,217

30,09,006 31,s0,236

1,20,238

50,03,810

42,78,924 42,62.552 40,55,979

-12,69,918 -10,94099 10,68,069

4,09,00,000 4,09,00,000 4,09,00,000

1,99,00,3s9 1,8a,24,162 1,U,s6,22s
6,08,00,3s9 s,97,24,L62 5,93,56.225

5,95,30,441 5,86,30,053 6,O4,24,294

2%

ln orderto achieve this overallobjective, the Company's capitalmanagement, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financia I covenants
attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Ereaches in meeting the financial covenants would
permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There have been no b.eaches in the financiaicovenants ofany interest-bearing loans and
borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made io the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2018, March 31, 2017 and
April 1, 2015.



Note 41 | Segment in{ormation

ln line with lnd As _ 108 operating segments and basis of the review of operations being done by the senior Management, the
operations of the group fall under manufacture and export offood product business which is considered to be the only reportable
segment bythe management.



Note 42: Contintent l-iabilities

a. Claim againstthe company not acknowledge as debts

b. Dispuied dema.d under:
(i) lncometax
(ii) Salestax
(iii) txcise duty
(iv) Resulatory
(v) customs duty draw back

c.8ilh discouoted

d. Guaranteessiven by the company

6,74,762.OO 6,74,752.0O 6,74,762.W

D Company has not paid service lax under Reverse charge Mechanism on Manpower Supply Service and Legal Services

Not€ 43: Earnings perShare (EPSI

Parttcutars: :.iir. . ,. ri.. . . 
i: :. :'lr" : i_ l:l

,""n n ,Uui, ,.,
Computation of trofit (Num€rator,

{i) Profit/lloss) from continuins operations
(ii) Profitfrom discontifued operataons
(iii) Profit/(lost from coniinuins & dkcontinued operations

Weighted Average Number of shar€s lD€nominator)
Wei8hted average number ofEquity shares of Rs.10 each used for calculation of basic and

diluted earnings per share

Basic& Diluted EPs (in Rup€es)
(i) Continuingoperations
(ii) Disrontinued operations
(iii) Continuing and 0i5continued operations

10,31,864.00

10,31,864.00

40,90,000

71,o11.@

71.011.00

40,90,000

0.02

o.o2

0.25

0.25



Note 44 : Oth€r Not€s

A The balances sho\!n irl the Balance sheel uDder the head ofunsecur€d loans. Credilors. Dcbtors and Loans and Advances are each subject to confirmation f'rom
respective parties and are subject to adjustment ilany. on receipt ofconfirmarion

B 'Ihe company has not recerved any intimation tiom supphers regardirrg their status under Micro and Medium Enterprise Development Act. 2006 and hence
disclosure. ifany, relaiing to lhc amounts unpaid as a1 year cnd together wilh inlerest paid/payable as required under the said Act have nol been gt!en.

C During the year 20 I 7- I 8. Company has sold otlce p.em ises located at Vash i. Navi Mumbai lbr Rs I 0.500.000 and company has d iscontinued Mumbai Branch
Operations

we did not audjt the llnancialstatementvinfbnnation olMumbai branches included in lhe financial statemenls olthe Company rvhose llnancial stalemenls reflect
lotal assets ol Rs. 14.956.94742 as at 3ls1March,2017 and total revenues otRs 36.166.601.08 for the year ended on thar date. as considered in rhe tinancial
statements. The financitrl statements ofthese branches have been audiled by the branch auditors whose repons have been iurnished 10 us. and our opinion tn so f'ar
as it relates to lhe amourts and disclosures rncluded in respect ofthe branch. rs based solely on the report oflhat branch auditor.

Ou. oprnion is nol modilied rn respect ofthis mauer.

D. Payment to Auditors

Details ofpayment to Auditors are as follows:

Auditfees and tax aLrdit fees

Payment to Sranch Auditor
Certification atrd other services

2017-ta

75,000.00

15,000.00

6,000.00

20!6-17

75,000.00

28,750.00

5,250.00

95,000.00 1.09.000.m

The presentation r€quirements under prev;ous GAAP differsfrom lnd As, and hence, previous GAAP information har been reg.ouped forease of r€conciliarion with tnd A5.
The regrouped previous GAAP information is de.iv€d from ihe standalone fin ancia I statemenG ofthe Company prepared in accordance with previous GAAP.

ln terms ofour report of even date attached

For, RAM N AGARWAI& CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 114455w

R N AGARWAL

Membership No. 042126

Date :May30,2018

For.nd on behalfotthe Board of Dkectors

VINII PARi(H SHALIN PARIKH

ManasinsDirector Dkector

sd/-

sd/- sd/-



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 38OOO9

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING VENUE.

Name of the attending Member (ln Block LettersJ:
Folio No/ DPID / Client ID :

Name ofthe Proxy : _
(To be filted in if the Proxy attends instead ofthe Member)
No. of Shares held:
(ln words)

I hereby record my presence at Annual General Meeting of the Company MADHUR
COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPUM, AHMEDABAD - 3BOOO9 on, 28th day of
September, 201.8 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy



MADHUR INDUSTRIE S LIMITED

Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM

[Pursuont to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) ofthe Companies
(Management and Administration) Rutes, 2014/

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTMNCE OF THE MEETING VENUE.

CIN: L5 1909Gf 1 97 3PLCoo2252

Name of the company: MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Registered office: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CR0SS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD _ 38OO09

Name of the memberfsl
Reeistered address
E-mail Id
Folio No/ Client Id
DP ID

I/We, being the member [s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

2. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual
General Meeting ofthe Company, to be held on, 28th day of September, 2018 At 9:30 A.M. at
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 38OOO9 ANd

at any adjournment thereofin respect ofsuch resolutions as are indicated below:

'c*;l3l*
*1 "i.r,:llt.;n0.

.'::?r

ORCUP



MADHURINDUSTRI ES LIMITED

Signed this.....day of .....,...., 2018.

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(sJ

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
before the commencement of the Meeting.

be duly completed and
not less than 48 hours

SR. NO. RESOLUTION FOR AGAINST

Ordinary Business

7.

ADOPTION OF BALANCE SHEET, STATEMENT OF
PROFIT AND LOSS, REPORT OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR.
SHALIN PARIKH (DIN:00494506J, WHO RETIRES BY
ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, SEEKS RE.
APPOINTMENT.

3.

APPOINTMENT OF M/S. RAHUL KAKANI &
ASSOCIATES (FIRM REG. NO: 130198\AIl, AS A
STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO FILL UP
THE CASUAL VACANCY:

ffi,.s:
EffOUP



MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Form No. MGT-12
Polling Paper

[Pursuant to Section 109 (5) of the Companies Act,2013 aid Rule 21 (1) (c) ofthe Companies
(Mdnagement dnd Administrotion) Rules, 2014]

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:

Signature of the shareholder

Name of the Company: MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Registered office: MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD 380009

BALLOT PAPER

Sr. No. Particulars Details
1. Name ofthe First Named Shareholder (ln

block lettersl
2. Postal address

3. Registered folio No. / *Client ID No.
(*Applicable to investors holding shares
in dematerialized form]

4. Class of Share Equity Shares

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/ Speeial Resolutions enumerated below by recording my
assent or dissent to the said resolution in the following manner:
Sr.
No.

Particulars ofltem No. ofshares
held by me

I assent to the
resolution

I dissent from
the resolution

Ordinary Business

t. ADOPTION OF BALANCE SHEET, STATEMENT OF

PROFIT AND LOSS, REPORT OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AND AUD|TORS FOR THE FINANCIAL

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018.

2. APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF

MR. SHALIN PARIKH (DlN:00494506), WHO

RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE,

SEEKS RE.APPOINTMENT.

3. APPOINTMENT OF M/S. RAHUL KAKANI &
ASSOCIATES (FIRM REG. NO: 130198W), AS A
STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY TO

FILL UP THE CASUAL VACANCY:



MADHUR ES LIMITED

;rt*, d&!

INDUSTRI

MADHUR INDUST RIES LIMITED
MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM
CROSS ROAD, NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD 3BOO09

CIN: LS 1909Gf 1 97 3PLCOO2252

Name of the Sole / First Named Member

Address of Sole / First Named Member

Registered Folio Number

DPID /Client ID

Number of shares held

Dear Member,

SUBIECT: PROCESS AND MANNER FOR AVAITING REMOTE E.VOTING FACILITY

Pursuant to provisions ofsection 108 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and AdministrationJ Rules, 2074 as amended by the Companies
(Management & Administration] Amendment Rules, 2015, and Regulation 44 of SEBI

(listing Obtigations and disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, the Company is
pleased to offer remote e-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically as

an alternative to participation at the 45th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be

held on ZBth SEPTEMBER. 2018 at MADHUR COMPLEX, STADIUM CROSS ROAD,

NAVMNGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009. The Company has engaged the services of Central
Depository Services fl) Limited ('CDSL") to provide remote e-voting facilities, Remote e-

voting means the facility to cast votes by a Member using electronic voting system from a
place other than the venue of the AGM. The remote e-voting facility is available at the link
https://www.evotingindia.com.

The electronic voting particulars are set out below:

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number) User ID Password / Sequence No.

180828059



&. ,ii .iF
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

COMMENCEMENT OF REMOTE E-VOTING END OF REMOTE E-VOTING

25th Septembet 2018 (9:00 A.M.) 27th September, 2018 [5:00 P.M.)

Please read the instructions printed below before exercising the vote.

These details and instructions form integral part of the Notice for the Annual General
Meeting to be held on 28'''H SEPTEMBER, 2018.

MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO FOLLOWTHE INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E.VOTING AS

MENTION IN THE ANNUAL REPORT.

*tn@fr.X
kilArd!&g'

tv.".
CRCUP
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MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF AGM:

MADHUR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
MADHUR COMPLEX,
STADIUM CROSS ROAD,
NAVRANGPURA,
AHMEDABAD - 380OO9

(Previously registered as MADHUR FOOD PRODUCTS LIMITED)
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